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REPORT=2015-2016

Meghna Petroleum Limited

Transmittal Letter

To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Meghna Petroleum Limited
together with the Audited Accounts & Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,
2016 for your record/ necessary action.

Sincerely Yours,

-

(Md. Quamrul Hasan)
Company Secretary

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited ey
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

(A Subsidiary Of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
58, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong.

NOTICE OF THE 38" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 38" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 13 Falgun 1423,
25 February 2017, Saturday at 10.30 am at “Hall 24”, Near of M.A.Aziz Stadium, Lalkhan Bazar, Chittagong for
the purpose of transacting the following business :

Agenda :

1.
2.

To confirm the minutes of the 37" Annual General Meeting held on 08 Falgun 1422, 20 February 2016;

To receive and adopt the Report of the Directors and the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended
30t June, 2016;

To approve the declaration of Dividend for the year ended 30t June 2016;

To re-elect Directors of the company in the vacancies caused by one-third Board of Directors retirement as per
Articles 140, 141, 142 & 143 of the Articles of Association of the Company;

To appoint Joint Auditors for the year 2016-2017 and fix their remuneration;

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board

11 Magh, 1423
24 January, 2017

(Md. Quamrul Hasan)
Company Secretary

Notes :

1.

22 December, 2016 was the RECORD DATE. Shareholders whose name will appear in the Share Register of the
Company or in the depository register on that date will be eligible to attend the AGM and receive the Dividend.

The Board of Directors have recommended for Cash Dividend of Tk. 10.50 (i.e. 105%) per 10.00 Taka share for the
year ended 30t June 2016 to be considered in the AGM.

A Member entitled to attend and vote in the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
his/her behalf. In order to be effective, proxies duly signed and stamped must be received at the Company’s
Registered Office, 58, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100 not later than SEVENTY TWO HOURS before the meeting.

Entrance in the meeting room will be strictly maintained on producing the attendance slip.

No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the Shareholders in terms of
Clause (c¢) of the BSEC's Notification No. SEC/SRM1/2000-953/1950 dated 24
October 2000 for attending this AGM of the Company.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ABU HENA MD. RAHMATUL MUNEEM
Chairman, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation

Chairman, BPC Board

Chairman, MPL Board

Chairman, JOCL Board

Chairman, ELBL Board

Director, ERL Board

Director, Bangladesh Petroleum Institute

SAYED MOHAMMAD MOZAMMEL HAQUE SHANKAR PRASHAD DEV MD NURUL ISLAM
Additional Secretary Additional Secretary Joint Secretary
Director (Ops. & Plng.), BPC Director (Finance), BPC Finance Division, Ministry of Finance
Chairman, LPGL Board Director, BPC Board Director, MPL Board
Director, BPC Board Di / MPL Board
Director, MPL Board irector, oar
Director, ERL Board
Director, ELBL Board

PRONAB KUMAR GHOSH IQBAL HOSSAIN (APU) ISTAK AHMMED (SHIMUL)
Joint Secretary (Operations) Independent Director, MPL Board Chairman, Fresh and Fine Agro Ltd.
Energy & Mineral Resources Division Director, MPL Board

Director, MPL Board
Director, PGCL Board
Director, BPI
Member, EPRC

-,

I

u

MD. MASUDUR RAHMAN MD. QUAMRUL HASAN
Managing Directot, TSI Agto Solutions Ltd. MIR SAIFULLAH-AL-KHALED General Manager (A&F), MPL
Shareholder Director, MPL Board Managing Director, MPL Company Secretary

Director, MPL Board
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.

Kazi Manowar Dilder
Deputy General Manager (A&F)

Md. Golam Haider
Deputy General Manager, Dhaka

Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled

Managing Director

Md. Quamrul Hasan
General Manager (A&F)
& Company Secretary

Ahmed Shahidul Haque
Deputy General Manager (Sales)

Md. Jasim Uddin
Deputy General Manager (P&E)

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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Md. Akhter Hossain
Deputy General Manager (H R)

Aa
Sheikh Abdul Motleb
Deputy General Manager (Ops.)



o @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

COMPANY PROFILE

Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) was set up on December 27, 1977 under Company Act 1913 (later on
company Act 1994), as a private limited company with the objectives of taking over the physical
possession of all the fixed assets of the erstwhile Meghna Petroleum Marketing Company Limited
(MPMCL) and Padma Petroleum Limited (PPL) as on March 31, 1978. Meghna Petroleum Marketing
Company Limited was created after acquiring the operation of the then ESSO Eastern Inc. (1962) of
America in 1975 and Padma Petroleum Limited was created in 1972 after acquiring the operation of the
then Dawood Petroleum Limited (1968).

In the year 1976 the assets and liability of the company were transferred and handed over to Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as per BPC Ordinance no. LXXXVIII. Since then Meghna Petroleum
Limited has been functioning as a subsidiary of BPC.

The Company started its journey with an Authorized Capital and Paid-up Capital of Tk. 100 million and
Tk. 50 million respectively. The Company was converted into Public Limited Company from a Private
Limited Company on 29t May 2007 and its Authorized Capital was increased to Tk. 4000 million. On
16th January, 2015 the Paid-up Capital of the Company was increased to 1082.16 million by issuing Bonus
Share.

The Company was enlisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE) on 14th November 2007 and 2" December 2007 respectively with a view of off-load of
30% i.e. 1.20 Crore shares under direct listing procedure. On 14t January, 2008 the shares of the
company were off-loaded in the two Capital Market. Later on as per Govt. decision BPC has been
off-loaded another 17% share of the Company during the period from July' 11 to September' 11 under the
same procedure.

At present there is a Board of Directors comprising of 9 members to run the company. The overall
activities of the company are performed with the approval of the Board of Directors.

Corporate Head Quarter : 58-59, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.

Resident Office . Meghna Bhaban, 131, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Main Installation . Guptakhal, Patenga, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

Date of Incorporation : 27t December, 1977.

Business line . Procuring, Storing and Marketing of Petroleum Products, Lubricants,

Bitumen, LPG & Battery Water.

Company Status . Public Limited Company
Authorized Capital : Taka 400 Crore
Paid-Up-Capital . Taka 108.22 Crore
Number of Employees  : 456




OFFICES, AUDITORS AND BANKERS

HEAD OFFICE :

58-59, Agrabad C/A
Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.
Tel : PABX-031-711891-7
Fax : 88-031-2514662

REGIONAL OFFICES :

Dhaka Region : Khulna Region : Bogra Region : Chittagong Region :
Meghna Bhaban House No. B-4, Malgram Uttar Para 58-59, Agrabad C/A
131, Motijheel C/A Road No. 171 (Dabtola) Chittagong-4100.
Dhaka, Bangladesh. Khalishpur R/A, Bogra Sadar

Khulna-9000. Bogra.

Legal Advisors :

Law Society, Dhaka

Sheikh & Chowdhury (Barristers & Advocates) Dhaka

Lex Counsel (Barristers, Advocates & Legal Consultants)

Advocate S. C. Lala, Chittagong

S. M. Serajul Alam, Advocate, Chittagong

B. Ahmed & Co. Chittagong

Ashanul Karim Chowdhury, Advocate, Dhaka

Md. Ambar Ali, Advocate, Dhaka

. Shahidur Rahman Khosnabis, Advocate on Record, Appellete Division, Supreme Court of Bangladesh
10. Rahman Law Associates, Dhaka.

e U S S

Auditors :

M/s. Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants, Yunusco City Centre (9th F1.), 807 CDA Avenue, Nasirabad, GEC Circle, Chittagong.
M/s. Hoda Vasi Chy. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Delwar Bhaban (4th Floor), 104 Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.

Insurers :

Sadharan Bima Corporation & Jibon Bima Corporation.

Bankers :

Sonali Bank Limited One Bank Limited Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited Eastern Bank Limited Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited

Janata Bank Limited Southeast Bank Limited First Security Islami Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited EXIM Bank Limited The Hongkong & Sanghai Banking Corporation

Uttara Bank Limited IFIC Bank Limited Union Bank Limited

National Bank Limited ~ AB Bank Limited NRB Global Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited  Basic Bank Limited IS\I(éléh]?iIqugE Agtrigulmre & Commerce Bank Ltd.
. . imi

Standard Chartered Bank ~ Marcantile Bank Limited Mi dlan?i Bank Liemite d

Citi Bank N.A United Commercial Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limited Rupali Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited NRB Commercial Bank Ltd.
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Chairman’s
Message

Dear Shareholders,

It’s a great pleasure for me to welcome you on the occasion of 38th Annual General Meeting of Meghna Petroleum
Limited. It gives me immense pleasure to present you the Company’s 38th Annual Report for the year 2015-2016. In
this occasion I like to take the opportunity to share you the success as well as highlight the business performance of
the Company.

Country’s total consumption of petroleum products in 2015-2016 was 52.56 Lac Metric Ton which was 53.78 Lac
Metric Ton in 2014-2015. Out of that Company’s sale of petroleum products was 17.95 Lac M.Ton. Market share of
the Company in the industry (without JP) was 37.19%. In terms of market share the Company’s position was top.
Company’s sale of HSD increased by 1.09 lac Metric Ton but Furnace Oil (FO) decreased by 0.97 lac Metric Ton due
to import of FO by private power plants directly.

The turnover of Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) decreased by 1.35% of Tk. 14203 crores in 2015-2016 which was
14396 crores in 2014-2015. The Company has earned profit before tax of Tk. 264.19 crores in the year 2015-2016
which was 282.84 crores in 2014-2015. Profit after tax decreased to 185.02 crores in the year 2015-2016 from Tk.
203.48 crores in the year 2014-2015. This is mainly due to increase of selling, distribution and administrative expenses
and provision of employees gratuity. Product margin also decreased during the year 2015-2016 because of Gas Fields’
product was directly purchased by BPC instead of Oil Marketing Companies.

We have completed significant development works during this year. As a part of digital Bangladesh, MPL has taken a
project for computer automation network which is expected to complete by 2017. Company has another project name
of “Meghna Bhaban” a 19 (Nineteen) storied building with 3 (Three) basement floor, the Head Office Building at 72
Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong which is under progress. To expedite the business, MPL has taken initiative to
install Lube Blending Plant.

At this auspicious occasion, we would thank our employees for their relentless effort and dedication in keeping the
company afloat. Without their hard works, drives and initiatives we would not have been where we are today.

MPL has a glorious history in meeting the petroleum demand of the country. We have a responsibility to cater to the
national demand. We are focusing on making MPL financially safe and secure by making effective future plan and
balancing the business portfolio to ensure the company from any future detrimental impact.

I'would like to express my firm commitment to our valued shareholders as we continue our efforts to work for enhanc-
ing our long term shareholders’ value. You will be delighted to know that the Board of Directors has recommended
high rate of dividend i.e. 105% cash dividend for this year.

The customers, business associates and shareholders have always been a source of our strength. We are always
committed to them and working hard to boost up the long term profitability by our diligence and continuous effort. I
am thankful to them for their continued support and confidence that they have placed on us. Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation (BPC) and above all Energy and Mineral Resources Division has guided and supported us in all our
efforts. We look forward to their continuous support in all our endeavors in future.

We strongly believe that, we will continue to impress you by achieving our target in the years to come.

Thank You,

’
(Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem)
Chairman




DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Respected Shareholders,
Aassalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I welcome you all to the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
Meghna Petroleum Limited. I have immense pleasure in presenting you the Company’s 38th Annual
Report on the activities of the company, together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 30
June, 2016 for your valued consideration, approval and adoption.

HIGHLIGHTS :

Financial Results and Appropriations :
Figure in lac Taka

Description 2015-2016 2014-2015

Sales /Income from operations 36006.60 36423.82

Selling, Distribution and Administrative Expenses (7805.35) (6398.29)

Interest /Financing Charges (1782.28) (1741.39)

Profit before Contribution to WPF & Tax 26418.97 28284.14

Workers’ Profit Participation Fund (1320.95) (1414.20)
Provision for Tax :

¢ Current Tax (6395.85) (6785.34)

¢ Deferred Tax (199.93) 263.20

Profit after Tax 18502.24 20347.80

Balance brought forward from previous years 399.59 414.48

Appropriations :

¢ General Reserve (7000.00) (9000.00)

# Proposed Dividend (Cash) (11362.69) (11362.69)

Balance carried forward 539.14 399.59

SHAREHOLDERS FUND (Lac Taka) : 87773.44 80633.89

¢ Earning Per Share (Tk.) 17.10 18.80

¢ Dividend Per Share - Cash (Tk.) 10.50 10.50

¢ Net Asset Value Per Share (Tk.) 81.11 74.51

Sales and Income :

During 2015-2016 Company’s net sale of Petroleum Products (including Lubricating oils) was 17.95 Lac
Metric Tons with a sale value of taka 1420276.99 Lac. In the year 2014-2015 it was 18.09 Lac Metric Tons
and sale value of which was taka 1439642.24 Lac. Sales showed a decrease of 0.77% in volume, sales value
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resulted in decrease of 1.35%. It may be mentioned that during the financial year 2015-2016 country’s
overall demand of petroleum products was 52.56 Lac M. Tons which was 53.78 Lac M Tons in 2014-2015.

Market share of the company was 37.19% in Fuel, LPG & Bitumen and 49.72% in Lubricants (among the 3
oil marketing companies). During the said period, company sold 8611 Metric Tons of Lubricating oils
which was 8646 in previous year.

Operating Cost:

Total operational expenses stood at taka 9587.63 Lac as against taka 8139.68 lac in the previous year.
There has been an increase in Selling, Distribution and Administrative expenses by taka 1407.06 Lac as
against the previous year due to implementation of Modified New Pay Scale 2015 as well as increase of
gratuity provision. Working/operational gain in the previous year was taka 766.14 Lac and in the
reporting year it stood at taka 478.73 Lac. Working/Operational gain has been decreased by taka 287.40
Lac as compared to previous year.

Proposed Dividend:

I am glad to declare that considering the interest of shareholders, Company’s performance of current year,
the Board of Directors of the Company at its board meeting held on 10 November, 2016 has proposed to
pay cash dividend of taka 10.50 (Taka Ten & Paisa Fifty) per 10 (Ten) taka share (105%). Board has
proposed to pay the dividend on the basis of paid up capital of Tk. 10821.61 Lac on the record date of 22
December 2016 taka 11362.69 lac @ 105% of total amount of paid up capital of taka 10821.61 Lac will
be payable as dividend subject to approval of the shareholders in this Annual General Meeting.

Contribution to National Exchequer:

During the said year the company has contributed taka 21083 Lac to the National Exchequer in the
form of VAT, Customs Duty, Income Tax, River Dues, Dividend (BPC) and others as against Taka
23260 Lac in the previous year.

Debt-Equity:

During the year, the company has no long term liability except a deferred liability of taka 818.12 Lac
being provision for Employees Gratuity out of the capital employed of Taka 89,393.47 Lac. It is noted
here that in order to implementation of Modified New Pay Scale, the liability for gratuity stood at Tk.
2224.83 Lac as on June, 2016 but to maintain various financial index including declaration of dividend to
shareholders, this year gratuity provision has been created Tk. 818.12 Lac, the remaining balance shall be
provided in next two years accounts.

Return on Capital Employed:

Company’s Return on capital employed is 29.55% as against 34.61% in the previous year resulting in a
decrease of 14.62%.

Debtors and Creditors:

Debtors/Accounts receivable balances as on 30th June 2016 were Taka 326984.07 Lac as against
Taka 254530.28 Lac on 30th June 2015. Debtors/Accounts receivable balances were due from BPC,
Government & Semi-Government Organizations. Creditors’ balances on 30th June 2016 were taka
611994.83 Lac out of which taka 285328.98 Lac was due to BPC against product cost which have
already been paid in the following months. Creditors balance was taka 503920.03 Lac as on 30th




June 2015. Stock as on 30th June, 2016 was Taka 71644.51 Lac, accounts receivable were taka 326984.07
and Cash & Bank balances were taka 286969.18 Lac. Therefore, Company’s liabilities are fully covered

by sufficient stock, Cash & Bank balances and debtor/receivable balances.

Capital Structure : Amount
A) Authorized Capital :
40,00,00,000 equity Shares of taka 10- each 400,00,00,000
B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid —up Capital:
1) 3 Ordinary shares of taka 10/-each fully paid —up in cash 30
ii) 50,00,000  ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each issued for
consideration other than cash 5,00,00,000
iii)  54,50,002  Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 5,45,00,020
iv) 2,95,49,995  Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued bonus share 29,54,99,950
V) 40,00,000  Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 40,000,000
vi)  22,00,000 Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 22,00,0000
vii)  23,10,000  Ordinary shares of taka 10/-each issued as bonus share 2,31,00,000
viii) 1,45,53,000  Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 14,55,30,000
ix) 1,89,18,900 Ordinary share of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 18,91,89,000
X) 1,63,96,380  Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 16,39,63,800
xi)  98,37,828  Ordinary shares of taka 10/- each issued as bonus share 9,83,78,280
Total :  10,82,16,108 Shares 108,21,61,080

Reserve Fund :

During the year, transfer of Tk. 7000 Lac has been proposed to General Reserve Fund from Profit & Loss
Appropriation Account. As a result, total General Reserve stands to Tk. 65050 Lac as on 30 June, 2016.

The reason of transfer of amount to reserve fund is to meet the increasing demand of petroleum products in
the country, the company has taken steps to construct 19 storied building at plot no. 72 Agrabad C/A,
Chittagong and 40 storied building 131,132 & 133 Motijheel C/A Dhaka, new storage tanks for Products,
Lube Blending Plant & other related construction works at Main Installation, Chittagong and other up
country depots.

The Shareholders equity /funds as on 30th June 2016 was taka 87773.44 Lac which was taka 80633.89 Lac
on 30th June 2015 during the year shareholders fund increased by taka 7139.55 Lac. There is no outside
financing which points to a risk free capital structure.

Explanation of Auditors Observations of Financial Statements :

Clarification on behalf of Board of Directors regarding Joint Auditors observation on two issues of
financial statements as on 30th June, 2016 is presented below on the subject for kind perusal of the
honorable shareholders:
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Auditors' Opinion / Observation

Clarification of Board of Directors'

4.01 : As stated ( Property , plant and
equipment ) the legal titles of the immovable
properties acquired from erstwhile Meghna
Petroleum Marketing Company Limited
(MPMCL) and Padma Petroleum Limited
(PPL) have not yet been transferred in favour
of the company which may attract any future
legal complicacy.

4.01 : The fixed assets of Meghna Petroleum
Limited actually registered under the name of ESSO
and Dawood Petroleum Limited. As per Government
decision, all movable and immovable property
vested to MPL on 31-03-1978. The registration /
mutation procedure of all fixed assets of MPL all
over the country is very expensive. However, as per
decision of the shareholders’ in the company’s
37thAGM, registration / mutation of all fixed assets
is under process and mutation of some of the assets
has already been completed.

8.03 : The company has been showing Tk.
3,08,23,131 in stock (with corresponding
provision of Tk. 2,35,99,638 for possible
irrecoverability) being the net value of
products at current price given on loan to
other units of BPC which is outstanding since
2003 although the possibility of its recovery is

8.03 : A system of borrowing as well as issuing of
products on loan to various BPC units (here-in after
Oil Exchange) pending since long. After initiative of
BPC the reconciliation between BPC and other
subsidiary companies have been completed upto
June 2012 MPL already provided for in the accounts
an amount of Taka 2,35,99,638 as against receivable
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of Taka 3,08,23,131 . Management of the Company
tried to reconcile with all the Units by the guidance
of BPC for finalization of unadjusted quantity of
products. It is to be mentioned here that BPC has
taken steps for upto date of reconciliation between
BPC & inter company transaction with the help of
appointing the Chartered Accountants firm and
reconciliation has already been completed as of June
2014 and reconciliation is continuing upto 30 June
2016. So we hope the issue will be resolved.

very bleak.

Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee conducted five meeting to scrutinize Annual Financial Accounts and Statement for
the year ended 30 June, 2016. 1st Quarter accounts ended 30 September 2015, Half Yearly account for the
period ended 31 December, 2015, third Quarter Report for the period ended 31 March, 2016 and Revised
Budget 2015-2016 & Proposed Budget 2016-2017. The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and
to improve the adequacy of internal control system and provides the update information to the Board of
Directors. The committee is empowered to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affairs of
the Company.

Business Development :

MPL has 699 nos. Filling Stations, 156 Nos. Packed Point Dealers, 876 Nos. Agents, 1253 Nos. LPG
dealers and 12 Nos. Consumers Outlets. They are playing vital role for the development of our market.
Company has established business relationship with some direct customers / industries / power plants.
Company has also supplied POL product through floating pump to the river transports. We have taken
initiative to extend supply of fuel to the Power stations and other related projects. Supplies of Lube oil
to the power stations in our country are continuing through LUKOIL brand. The company is supplying
bunker to Bangladesh Shipping Corporation International Vessels and trying to supply foreign and
foreign going vessels to earn more profit.




Project Development and Implementation:

To

expand and improve our operational network & to develop additional infrastructure the following

development work has been completed during the year 2015-2016:

NN B WD =

9.
10.
11.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

29.
30.
31.

32.

Construction of Tank Wagon Filling Shed at Main Installation, Ctg.

Extension of Tank Wagon Filling Point at Main Installation, Ctg.

Construction of HBB Road from near tank 468 to tank 470 at Main Installation (South), Ctg.
Supply, fitting, fixing of MS gate, wooden panel work at Head Office, Ctg.

Removal of Damage False Ceiling & refurbishment of 1st floor for main office at M1, Ctg.

Supply and installation of Roof Hoist machine (Crane) for Main Installation, Ctg.

Procurement of LT Electric Cable for Main Installation, Ctg.

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of 70KVAR PFI Panel & LT Cables at Head Office,
59 Agrabad C/A, Ctg.

Supply& Installation of Archway Metal Detector Gate at Main Installation, Ctg.

Construction of HOBC Receiving Pipe Line from LJ-4 to DOJ-5 at MI, Ctg.

Repair, Maintenance & Painting of Tank, Pipe Line, Office Building & Boundary wall at Main
Installation, Ctg. & others depot.

Construction of Lube Open shade & LPG Godown at MI, Ctg.

Construction of Fire Hydrant point (Riser) at MI, Ctg.

Supply & Installation of LT distribution Panel Board for Generator House & Repair/Servicing of PFI
Panel at Fatullah Depot, Narayangonj.

Construction of Main Gate & other related work at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.

Land Development at Company’s own plot at Godenail Depot approach road (south side pond), Narayangon;.
Construction of Pump House, Water Reservoir & Fire Hydrant system at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.
Construction of FO Filling Gantry & Drive way at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.

Supply & Installation of Empty Container at EPOL Depot, Dhaka.

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of CCTV Surveillance System at EPOL Depot, Dhaka.
Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of CCTV Surveillance System at MMSC, Dhaka.
Construction of Boundary wall, pavement & oil reservoir at Baghabari depot, Sirajgonj.

Repair of Jetty at Baghabari depot, Sirajgon;.

Construction of Drainage System & other related work at Jhalakati Depot, Jhalakati.

Construction of Pump House, Water Reservoir & Fire Hydrant system at Barisal Depot, Barisal.
Construction of Pump House, Water Reservoir & Fire Hydrant system at Chandpur Depot, Chandpur.
Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of CCTV Surveillance System at Moglabazar Depot, Sylhet.
Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of CCTV Surveillance System at Sreemongal
Depot, Moulavibazar.

Installation of Deep Tubewell at Rangpur, Chandpur & Bhairabbazar Depot.

Procurement of Solar Panel for Chilmari Barge at Kurigram.

Procurement of Air cooler, Office Furniture, Computer Printers & Accessories for Head
office/MI/Depots/all Location.
Procurement of PD Meter, Pumps & Hosepipes for MI/Depots/all Location.

The following Development Works are under progress:

1.

-_-_-_-—\—-_-_'_'_‘_‘—-——_

3

Design, Develop, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Integrated Web Based Application
Software (ERP) Solution on Turnkey Basis and Supply of Related Hardware with Data Center, LAN
and WAN Connectivity with its Head Office at Agrabad, Chittagong and it’s Four Regional Offices
and all the Depots.

Construction of 19 storied Meghna Bhaban with 03 Basement floors at 72, Agrabad C/A, Ctg.
Maintenance of LJ # 4 pontoon jetty at Main Installation, Ctg.

Renovation of Asbestos cement (Ac) Sheets side wall for Custom Bonded ware House,
Store/Generator House and Workshop at Main Installation, Ctg.
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5. Construction of HBB Road (Widen of road from 3M to 4.87M) from near tank 470 to ERL corner
side at Main Installation, Ctg.

6. Construction of Bund Wall and surface Drain with Oil Separator at Main Installation, Ctg.

7. Construction of RCC pavement road (Widen of road from 3M to 4.87M) from tank farm south gate to
Padma side road at Main Installation, Ctg.

8. Renovation of fencing to support tank farm area (from tank-7 side to M&R office Building back side
at Main Installation, Ctg.

9. Construction of Road (Widen of road from 3M to 4.87M) from store corner to Bitumen yard at Main
Installation (North), Ctg.

10. Procurement of Portable Octane Analyzer (Brand new) for MI and Depot use.

11. Supply & Installation of Overload Crane (33 M span 1 ton capacity) for south pump House at Main
Installation, Ctg.

12. Construction of scrap yard separation wall & surface drain for open shed lube 1-2 & M&R Building
at Main Installation, Ctg.

13. Replacement of old leaky lighter receiving pipe line from LJ-4 to south tank farm at Main
Installation, Ctg.

14. Construction of RCC pavement carpeting work at Godenail Depot, Narayangon;.

15. Design, Engineering, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of fire hydrant type fire fighting
system at Godenail Depot, Narayangonj.

16. Construction of Pump House of Fatullah Depot, Narayangon;.

17. Construction of 02 nos. Watch Tower at Fatullah Depot, Narayangon;.

18. Design, Engineering, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of fire hydrant type fire fighting
system at Fatullah Depot, Narayangon;.

19. Construction of 03 storied Office Building at Fatullah Depot, Narayangon,;.

20. Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of Starter Panel for product pump house and other
related work at Fatullah Depot, Narayangonj.

21. Extension & Repair of Jetty and Construction of Fire Pump House at Daulatpur Depot, Khulna.

22. Design, Engineering, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commission of fire hydrant type fire fighting
system at Daulatpur Depot, Khulna.

23. Construction of 03 storied Office Building at Daulatpur Depot, Khulna.

Human Resources Development :

Skilled and efficient human resources are an essential precondition for success and consistent progress of
any organization. As a human resources development endeavor, company regularly arranges proper
training for its work force. During the year, a good number of employees of the company got training
from Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, Dhaka, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Ltd, Industrial Relations Institute, Ctg, Institute of Engineers, Engineering Staff College, The Institute of
Cost & Management Accountants of Bangladesh and Society for Advancement of Computer Technology

Management Employee Relationship :

Industrial relations in the company have traditionally been very good and during the year under review
harmonious relationship prevailed. Harmony in the management employee relationship is essential for
sustainable development, progress and stability of every organization. The management has always been
committed to this end. Any industrial dispute on the issues of salaries and other financial benefits is settled
through bilateral-agreement between management and Collective Bargaining Agent (CBA) after every
two years under provision of Labour Law. Agreement for the year 2015 & 2016 was signed by the
management & CBA in peaceful manner. Company’s motto is to promote friendly and harmonious
relationship between management and employees and through this to strengthen the company’s
commercial standing as well as fulfill social goals.
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Welfare Activities and Environment Protection Programme :

As a part of environment protection programmes, company has carried out tree plantation programme on
a regular basis. During the said year no accident happened at our main installation and up-country depots.
As a part of welfare activities, company arranged picnic, sports, indoor games for its workforce and
distributed energy saving bulb and winter cloth to the poor people.

Appointment of Auditors:

Company’s external Joint Auditors M/S. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/S.
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants have retired at this Annual General Meeting. As per
directives of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, they are eligible for re-appointment as the
auditors of the Company for the year 2016-2017. But M/S. Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. informed that they
are not willing for re-appointment as statutory auditor for the year ending 30 June, 2017 due to closure
plan of their Chittagong Branch. Company Board has recommended M/S. Hussain Farhad & Co.,
Chartered Accountants instead of M/S. Syful Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants with M/S.
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants as joint auditors. BPC nominated to place before it
to AGM for final approval of them as Joint Auditors for the year 2016-2017. The Board of Directors has
recommended audit fee of Tk 1,60,000 (One Lac Sixty Thousand only ) as before equally devisable
between two firms.

Retirement and Re-appointment of Directors :

In accordance with Section 140,141,142 and 143 of Articles of Association of the Company, one third of
the Directors’ of the Board shall retire on seniority basis by rotation at the Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly, Mr. Pronab Kumar Ghosh, Mr. Igbal Hossain (Apu) and Istak Ahmmed (Shimul) shall retire
from the Board at this Annual General Meeting and all of them are eligible for re-appointment. Proposal
is put forward for re-appointment of Directors’.

Corporate Governance :

The company is determined to ensure good governance abiding by all applicable rules and regulations and
to discharge its obligation to the valued shareholders, customers as well as the society. MPL has taken
necessary steps to maintain standard corporate management. As the Company is enlisted with the Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited and the Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, the rules, regulations and
guidelines of the Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission have been followed and disclosed in
this report as Annexure-3 in respect of financial statements and Compliance Report as per the BSEC
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07-08-2012.

Business Expansion and Future Prospects:

The project with software firm M/s. Flora Limited for design, develop, installation, testing and
commissioning of integrated web based application software (ERP) solution is carrying on smoothly
which will be expected to complete by 2017. After completion of the project, company will enjoy the very
soothing working atmosphere by solving its various day to day chaotic accounting work and operational
activities within shortest time. Moreover, it will ensure the saving of time, energy and money.

Company has another project of “Meghna Bhaban” a 19 (Nineteen) storied with 3 (Three) basement floor
Head Office Building at 72, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong. As per decisions of meeting of Board
of Directors held on 27-12-2016, the estimated price of the project has been re-ascertained, approved and
suggested to call new tender. Hope the contract will be signed within quickest possible time.
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Company has a plot of 22.50 kathas land at 131, 132 & 133 Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka. To
ensure the best utilization of the land, a notice of Expression of Interest (EOI) has been published in the
newspaper on 08-12-2016 to appoint Consultant for preparing Feasibility Study Report.

To expedite the business, a Lube Blending Plant with a capacity of 15,000 Metric Ton at a cost of Tk. 20
(Twenty) Crore is going to set up in Company’s Main Installation, Chittagong.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :

As a responsible corporate citizen, MPL acknowledges it’s role in contributing to the development of
communities in Bangladesh. During the financial year Meghna Petroleum Limited has
contributed/donated Tk. 19.50 Lac to different institutions like Rajdhani Open Rover Scout Group, Sylhet
Inclusive School & College, Sylhet Art & Autistic School & College, Feni Panchgachia Bazar Jame
Mosque, Bathania Jame Mosque, Bangladesh Scouts, Moshahid Ali Balika Dakhil Madrasa, Al-Hasan
Shishu Sadan, Lion Mukhlesur Rahman Foundation, Old Rajshahi Cadet Association, Seher Autism
Centre, Association for Sanitation and Economic Development, Modhukhali Model Govt. Primary School
etc. under its CSR activities.
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

2015-2016 2014-2015
Taka in Lac % %
Turnover & Other income 1442319.99 1459712.43
Less : Purchasing Cost
and Services (1408985.55) (1426659.57)
33334.44 100.00 33052.86 100.00
APPLIED TO :
Government Revenue & Taxes 14417.00 43.25 15445.00 46.73
Employees Cost with WPPF & WWF 5831.46 17.49 4911.14 14.86
Dividend to Shareholders (proposed) 11362.69 34.09 11362.69 34.38
Depreciation, Amortization & Retained Earnings 1723.29 517 1334.03 4.03
33334.44 100.00 33052.86 100.00
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PERFORMANCE PROFILE :

Figure in lac

DESCRIPTION 2015-2016( 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 | 2011-2012
FINANCIAL
Sales/Income from Operations 36006.61 | 36423.82 | 41155.30 | 32939.47 | 24980.96
Gross Profit 13484.87 | 15587.49 | 14067.46 | 13199.37 | 11941.60
Depreciation /Amortization 1184.15 934.44 872.33 779.83 626.69
Interest/Financing Charges 1782.28 1741.39 1404.79 1382.21 1271.79
Net Profit After Tax 18502.24 | 20347.80 | 23598.30 | 18643.78 | 13920.99
Dividend 11362.69 | 11362.69 | 10329.72 7378.37 | 4729.73
Retained Earnings 539.14 399.59 414.48 145.91 380.50
INTERNAL RESOURCES
GENERATED
WHAT COMPANY OWN'S
Gross Fixed Assets 20192.31 | 16142.65| 15032.17 | 13345.39 | 10809.96
Accumulated Depreciation 9562.26 8461.20 7526.76 6654.43 5874.60
Net Fixed Assets 10630.05 7681.45 7505.41 6690.96 | 4935.36
Capital Work in Progress 1060.38 3004.52 2313.53 1362.00 1319.39
Non Current Assets 11690.43 | 10685.97 9818.94 8052.96 | 6254.75
Deffered Income Tax 801.91 601.98 865.18 552.12 388.98
WHAT COMPANY OWES
Net Worth 87773.44 | 80633.89 | 69632.03 | 51772.47 | 35966.53
Paid-up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 9837.83 8198.19
Reserves 65050.00 | 58050.00 | 49050.00 [ 36050.00 | 24550.00
Un-appropriated Profit 539.14 399.59 414.48 145.91 380.50
FUND FLOW
Profit after tax 18502.24 | 20347.80 | 23598.30 | 18643.78 | 13920.99
Depreciation & Amortization 1184.15 934.44 872.33 779.83 626.69
Paid-up Capital 10821.61 | 10821.61 | 10821.61 9837.83 8198.19
Provision for deferred tax 801.91 601.98 865.18 552.12 388.98
Provision for Gratuity 818.12 475.58 1646.55 2171.80 1961.97
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DESCRIPTION 2015-2016( 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 | 2011-2012
CONTRIBUTION TO EXCHEQUER (In lac TK)
VAT 3215 3843 3665 2914 3333
Customs Duty 3595 4384 3449 3255 4110
Income Tax 6396 6785 6987 6482 4372
Dividend (BPC) 6666 6666 5483 3367 1665
Others (River dues & all other taxes) 1211 1582 1260 762 707
Total : 21083 23260 20844 16780 14187
RATIOS & OTHERS
Gross Profit/Sales (%) 0.95 1.08 0.92 0.95 1.03
Net Profit/Sales (%) 1.30 1.41 1.55 1.34 1.20
Earnings per Share (Tk) 17.10 18.80 23.99 22.74 22.07
Cash Dividend per Share (Tk) 10.50 10.50 9.50 7.00 4.50
Stock Dividend per Share (Tk) - - 1.00 2.00 3.00
Av. Sales/Employee (Lac Tk) 3114.64 3037.22 3114.04 2804.85 2401.23
Av. Net Profit/Employee (Lac Tk) 40.58 42.93 48.16 37.59 28.70
Debt to Equity Ratio 7.02 Times | 6.30 Times | 5.88 Times | 7.48 Times | 9.46 Times
MAN POWER (Nos) 456 474 490 496 485
SALES VOLUME (M. Ton)
HOBC 55785 48746 46689 42786 41231
MS 41107 50949 55825 51402 47711
SKO 91410 104270 117527 130515 143990
HSD 1331350 | 1222673 1184220 1087054 | 1145206
JBO 5859 6184 7897 9329 7701
FO 244291 341584 497701 487391 330134
LPG & Battery Water 4394 4442 4498 5208 5432
Bitumen 12685 21241 26284 22883 23829
Lubricants 8611 8646 7974 7654 7487
Total 1795492 1808735 1948615 1844222 1752721
MARKETING NETWORKS (Nos)
Regional Office 4 4 4 4 4
Depots 18 18 18 18 17
Filling Stations 699 645 614 588 548
Packed Point Dealers 156 196 181 172 152
Agents 876 1128 1190 1147 1079
LPG Dealers 1253 1263 1277 1280 1129
REGION WISE SALES (Lac Tk)
Chittagong 303237 | 295293 | 308150 | 324937 | 239737
Dhaka 567574 583313 629338 573805 469350
Khulna 320780 | 342651 364093 291702 | 278646
Bogra 228686 218385 224300 200762 176862
Total 1420277 | 1439642 1525881 1391206 | 1164595
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ANNEXURE-1

Report on Financial Statement:

The Financial Statements of the Company present a true and fair view of the Company’s state of affairs,
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates are reasonable and prudent.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.The internal Control System is sound in design and effectively

implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

There is no significant deviation from the operating result of last year.

ANNEXURE-2

The number of board meetings and the attendance of Directors during the year 2015-2016 were as

follows:

Name of Directors Position Mleleting Attended
eld

Mr. A.M. Badrudduja Ex-Chairman 19 13
Mr. Md. Mahmud Reza Khan Ex-Chairman 19 06
Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ex-Director 19 19
Mr. Muhammad Nurul Alam Ex-Director 19 01
Mr. Md. Abdur Rouf Ex-Director 19 01
Mr. AB M Azad Ex-Director 19 14
Mr. Md. Nurul Islam Director 19 17
Mr. Pronab Kumar Ghosh Director 19 15
Mr. Igbal Hossain (Apu) Director 19 04
Mrs. Mohammodi Khanam Ex-Director 19 08
Mr. Istak Ahmmed (Shimul) Director 19 18
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman Director 19 04
Dr. Sharif Ashrafuzzaman Ex. Managing Director & Ex. Director 19 18
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ANNEXURE-3

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/
134/Admin/44 Dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 :

Condition Title Compliance status Remarks
L Complied | Not Complied
L1 Board's size: members should not be less than 5 (five)
and more than 20 (twenty) N
1.2() Independent director: At least 1/5th N
1.2(ii) a) Not hold any share in the Company or holds less than 1% shares of the total paid-up capital v
1.2(i)) b) | Not a sponsor or Director or and relationship with the same of the Company N
1.2(ii) ¢) Not have relationship with the Company or its Subsidiary/Associated Company N
1.2(i)) d | Nota member, director or officer of any stock exchange N
1.2(ii) e) | Notashareholder, director or officer of any member of stock exchange or intermediatry of the Capital market N
1.2(ii) f) Not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive N
1.2(ii) g) Who shall not be an independent director in more than 03 listed Company N
1.2(ii) h) Who has not been convicted by a court as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank N
1.2(ii) i) Who has not been conficted for a criminal offence N
1.2(iii) Appointed by the Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in the AGM N
1.2(iv) Can not remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days NA
1.2(v) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members
and annual compliance of the code to be recorded v
1.2(vi) Perior will be 03 (three) years, which may be extended for 01 term only N
1.3(i) Able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws N
1.3(ii) Professional experiences N
1.3(iii) Prior approval of the Commission in special case of relaxed to qualifications N
1.4 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer N
1.5() Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry N
1.5(ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance N
1.5(iii) Risks and concerns N
1.5(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin N
1.5(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss N
1.5(vi) Statement of all related party transactions in the Annual Report N
1.5(vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and etc. Not Applicable
1.5(viii) Explanation for financial deteriorate after IPO, RPO, Right Offer, Direct Listing etc. Not Applicable
1.5(ix) Explanation of variance occurs between Quarterly and Annual Financial Accounts. N
1.5(x) Remuneration to directors including independent directors N
1.5(xi) Fairness of financial statement N
1.5(xii) Maintenance of proper books of account N
1.5(xiii) Adoption of appropriate accounting policies and estimates N
1.5(xiv) Compliance with international Accounting Standards (IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh. N
1.5(xv) Soundness of internal system N
1.5(xvi) Ability to continue as a going concern N
1.5(xvii) Significant deviations from last year N
1.5(xviii) | Key operating and financial date N
1.5(xix) Dividend declaration N
1.5(xx) Details of board meeting N
1.5(xxi)a) | Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties N
1.5(xxi)b) | High Official Details N
1.5(xxi)c) | Executives Ni
1.5(xxi)d) | Shareholding position (10% or more voting interest) N
1.5(xxii)a) | Resume of the Directors N
1.5(xxii)b) | Exparties in specific functional areas of the Directors N
1.5(xxii)c) | Name of Companies if holds the directorship of other. N
2.1 Appointment of CFO, Head of internal Audit & Company Secretary
and defining their respective roles, responsibilities and duties. Vv
2.2 Attendance of Company Secretary, CFO at Board of Directors Meetings N
3(i) Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors N
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Cor;] ((1)1 on Title Conilpllance status . Remarks
: Complied | Not Complied
3(ii) Audit Committee ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair N
3(iii) Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board of Directors N
3.1() No. of members of audit committee N
3.1(i) Constitution of committee with board member including one independent director N
3.1(iii) Financially literate of the committee N
3.1(1v) Filling of casual vacancy in committee N
3.1(v) The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of the committee N
3.1(vi) The quorum shall not constitute without at least 01 Independent Director N
3.2) The Board of Director shall sel.ect a Chairman of the committee, J
who shall be an Independent Director
3.2(ii) The Chairman of the committee shall remain present in the Annual General Meeting N
3.3() Oversee the financial reporting process N
3.3(ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles N
3.3(ii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process N
3.3(iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors N
3.3(v) Review the annual financial statements before submission to the Board approval N
3.3(vi) Review the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the Board approval N
3.3(vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function N
3.3(viii) Review statement of significant related party transactions N
3.3(ix) Review Management Letters/Letter of Internal Control N
3.3(x) When money is raised through IPO/RPO/Right Issue company shall disclose to the committee Not Applicable
3.4.1(1) Reporting to the board of directors N
3.4.1(i)a) | Reporting of conflicts of interest to the board of directors None
3.4.1(ii)b) | Reporting of any fraud or irregularity or material defect to the board of directors. None
3.4.1(ii)c) | Reporting of violation of laws, including securities related laws to the board of directors None
3.4.1(i))d) | Any other matters shall disclosed to the board of directors None
342 Reporting of qualified point to Authorities or Commission N
35 Reporting of activities to the shareholders and general investors. N
Non-Engagement of External Auditors :
4(i) In appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions N
4(i) In designing of financial information system N
4(ii) In book-keeping N
4(iv) In broker-dealer services N
4(v) In actuarial services N
4(vi) In internal audit N
4(vii) Of any other service N
4(viif) In prossess any share of the company N
5() Composition of the Board of Directors of the Subsidiary Company Not Applicable
5(ii) Independent Director of the Board of Directors of the holding company
shall be a Director on the Board of Directors of the Subsidiary Company Not Applicable
5(iii) The minutes of the Subsidiary Company's Board meeting shall
placed to holding Company's Board Meeting Not Applicable
5(iv) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state
that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also Not Applicable
5(v) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial
statement of the subsidiary company Not Applicable
6(i)a These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement N
6(i)b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs
and are in compliance N
6/(ii) No transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violation of the company's code of conduct. N
7(3) Inserting a certificate from Chartered Accountant regarding compliance of conditions
of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Commission on Annual Report N
7(i) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure
attached, in the director's report N
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ANNEXURE-4
(i) Pattern of shareholding as on 30 June, 2016

Sl. No. Shares held by No. of share % Remarks
A. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,34,86,782 58.67 Meghna Petroleum Limited is a
subsidiary company of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation.
B. Institutions (Financial & Others) 3,05,74,531 28.25
C. Individual 1,41,54,795 13.08
10,82,16,108 100.00
(ii) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit
and their spouses :
Directors :
Mr. Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem - -
Mr. Sayed Mohammad Mozammel Haque - -
Mr. Shankar Prashad Dev - -
Mr. Md. Nurul Islam - -
Mr. Pronab Kumar Ghosh - -
Mr. Igbal Hossain (Apu) - -
Mr. Istak Ahmmed (Shimul) - -
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman - -
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and his spouses & minor children :
Mr. Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled - -
Company Secretary and his spouse & minor children :
Mr. Md. Quamrul Hasan - -
(iii) Executives (Top five salaried persons other then CEO, CFO, CS, HIA)
1. Mr. Ahmed Shahidul Hoque - Deputy General Manager (Sales) - -
2. Mr. Kazi Manowar Dilder - Deputy General Manager (A&F) - -
3. Mr. Md. Akhter Hossain - Deputy General Manager (HR) - -
4. Mr. Golam Haider - Deputy General Manager (Dhaka) - -
5. Mr. Md. Jasim Uddin - Deputy General Manager (P&E) - -
6. Mr. Sk. Abdul Motleb - Deputy General Manager (Operation) - -
(iv) Shareholder having ten percent (10%) or more voting
interest in the company
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 6,34,86,782 Nos. Share  58.67%
ANNEXURE-5
Selected ratios on Liquidity, Profitability and solvency:
Items 2015-2016 2014-2015 2013-2014 2012-2013 2011-2012
Liquidity Ratios:
(i) Current Ratio 1.13:1 1.14:1 1.15:1 1.12:1 1.09:1
ii) Quick Ratio 1.01:1 0.87:1 0.92:1 0.87:0 0.86:1
Operating Ratios:
iii) Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio 4.34 times 5.66 times 7.21 times 7.11 times 6.33 times
iv) Inventory Turnover Ratio 19.82 times 10.52 times 16.29 times 14.64 times | 14.81 times
v) Asset Turnover Ratio 2.02 times 2.44 times 3.18 times 3.17 times 3.10 times
Profitability Ratios:
vi) Gross Margin Ratio 0.95% 1.08% 0.92% 0.95% 1.03%
vii) Operating Income Ratio 1.86% 1.96% 2.13% 1.89% 1.66%
viii) Net Income Ratio (Before Tax) 1.77% 1.87% 2.02% 1.80% 1.58%
ix) Return on Assets Ratio 3.75% 4.80% 6.79% 5.99% 5.15%
x) Return on Equity Ratio 21.08% 25.23% 33.89% 36.01% 38.71%
xi) Earning per Share (EPS) Tk. 17.10 18.80 23.99 22.74 22.07
Solvency Ratios:
xii) Debt to Equity Ratio 7.02 times 6.30 times 5.88 times 7.48 times 9.46 times

D e
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ANNEXURE-6

FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL DATA

TAKA IN LAC
Particulars 2015-2016 | 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 | 2012-2013 2011-2012
1. Authorised Capital 40000.00 [  40000.00 40000.00 40000.00 40000.00
2. Paid up Capital 10821.61| 10821.61 9837.83 8198.19 6306.30
3. Net Assets 87773.44 80633.89 69632.03 51772.47 35966.53
4. Turnover 1420276.99 | 1439642.24 | 1525881.49 1391206.14 1165119.51
5. Gross Margin 13484.87 15587.49 14067.46 13199.37 11941.60
6. Overheads 9587.63 8139.68 8634.15 6631.14 5594.35
7. Trading Profit 4375.98 8213.95 6245.98 6926.15 6530.16
8. Non-Operating Income 22043.00( 20070.19 26275.17 19382.19 12856.45
9. Profit Before WPPF & Taxation 26418.97 | 28284.14 32521.15 26308.34 19386.61
10. Contribution to WPPF 1320.95 1414.21 1626.06 1315.42 969.33
11. Profit before Taxation 25098.03 [ 26869.93 30895.09 24992.92 18417.28
12. Provision for Income Tax with deferred 6595.78 6522.14 7296.80 6349.14 4496.29
13. Profit After Taxation 18502.24| 20347.80 23598.30 18643.78 13920.99
14. Net profit available for appropriation 18901.83 | 20762.28 23744.20 19024.28 14610.23
15. Amount of Proposed Cash Dividend 11362.69 | 11362.69 9345.94 5738.73 2837.84
16. Earning Per Share (EPS)-Taka 17.10 18.80 23.99 22.74 22.07
17. Restated Earning Per Share-Taka
(10,82,16,108 Shares) - - 21.81 18.95 19.12
18. Rate of Dividend (Cash) 105% 105% 95% 70% 45%
19. Bonus Share Issued - - 10% 20% 30%
20. Net Assets Per Share Tk. 81.11 74.51 70.78 71.11 57.03
21. Shareholders Funds /Equity 87773.44 80633.89 69632.03 51772.47 35966.53
22. Return on Shareholders Funds (%) 21.08 2523 33.89 36.01 38.71
23. No. of Shares (Paid up) 108216108 | 108216108 98378280 81981900 63063000
24. Manpower (Nos.):
Officers 135 134 138 135 108
Staff and Workers 321 340 250 261 377
Total Manpower (Nos.) 456 474 490 496 485
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Annexure:- 7
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1,900,000

Five Years Sales Status (M .Ton)
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2011-2012 2013-2014 2014-2015  2015-2016
. . Sales Quantity Sales Amount In
e el VG in M.Ton Lac Taka
2011-2012 1,752,721 1,165,119.51
2012-2013 1,844,222 1,391,206.14
2013-2014 1,948,615 1,525,881.49
2014-2015 1,808,735 1,439,642.24
2015-2016 1,795,492 1,420,276.99

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




Annexure:- 8 Payment to National Exchequer

Amount in Lac Taka

Payment to National Exchequer
7000 :
6000
5000
2
— 4000
g
g 3000
=
2000
1000
0
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
VAT mDUTY mINCOME TAX m DIVIDEND TO BPC m OTHERS
Particulars 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2015-2016
VAT 3333 2914 3665 3843 3215
DUTY 4110 3255 3449 4384 3595
INCOME TAX 4372 6482 6987 6785 6396
DIVIDEND TO BPC 1665 3367 5483 6666 6666
OTHERS 707 762 1260 1582 1211
TOTAL 14187 16780 20844 23260 21083

Annexure:- 9 Regionwise POL Product Sale

Amount in Lac Taka

Regionwise POL Product Sale

2,000,000

1,500,000 -

1,000,000

50,000
0 £
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
® Chittagong ™ Dhaka ® Khulna ®Bogra M Total

Region 2011-2012 2012-2013 | 2013-2014 | 2014-2015 | 2015-2016
Chittagong 239737 324937 308150 295293 303237
Dhaka 469350 573805 629338 583313 567574
Khulna 278646 291702 364093 342651 320780
Bogra 176862 200762 224300 218385 228686
Total 1164595 1391206 1525881 1439642 1420277
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Annexure:- 10 Productwise Sales Quantity in 2015-2016

0.32%

0.24% 0.71% _0.48%

. Product Name Quantity (M.Ton)
3.11% Quantity (M.Ton) HSD 1331350
2.29% SKO 91410
MS 41107
HOBC 55785
FO 244291
JBO 5859
BITUMEN 12685
LUBRICANTS 3611
OTHERS (LPG & B.WATER) 4394
TOTAL 1795492
mHSD mSKO mMS mHOBC mFO mJBO mBITUMEN® LUBRICANTS " OTHERS (LPG & B.WATER)
Annexure:- 11 .
exure Business Performance
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX
25,000.00 Financial | Profit After
20,000.00 Year |Tax (Lac Taka)
2011-2012 13,920.99
15,000.00 2012-2013 |  18,643.78
10,000.00 2013-2014 23,598.30
5.000.00 2014-2015 20,347.80
T 2015-2016 18,502.24
0.00
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
DIVIDEND PEE. SHARE IN LAST § YEARS
o | %% 105% 105%
-
100% | T
P Financial Year | Cash Dividend | Stock Dividend
B0 2011-2012 45% 30%
P 2012-2013 70% 20%
wgoiodd| 2013-2014 95% 10%
| 771 | I [ 2014-2015 105% 0%
s I 2015-2016 105% 0%
s *
o 4 i i i .
1001-2002 2012-2013 1013-2014 1014-2015 1015-2016
Fuancial {Proposed)
= Boinus w{aih
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors was
formed incompliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 -

Members of the Audit Committee

Mr. Igbal Hossain (Apu), Independent Director  ----- Chairman
Mr. Shankar Prashad Dev, Director - Member
Mr. Pronab Kumar Ghosh, Director ~ -—-- Member
Mr. Md. Quamrul Hasan, Company Secretary = ----- Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal
control system and provides the update information to the Board of Directors. The committee is
empowered to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under clause-3.3 of
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 07 August, 2012,
which also includes the following :-

1. Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial
information to ensure that the financial statements are corrects, sufficient and credible;

2. Reviewing with the management regarding the Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual financial
statements before submission to the Board of Directors;

3. Reviewing with the management and statutory and internal auditors, the adequacy of
internal control system;

4. Discussion with internal auditor regarding any significant findings and follow-up such issues;

5. Discussion with statutory auditors, before the audit commence, on the nature and scope of
audit, as well as having post -audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

6. Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies;

7. Reviewing Management Letters issued by statutory auditors.

The Audit Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC's Notification
and submitted their report to the Board of Directors.

@;/
(Igbal Hossain Apu)

Chairman
Audit Committee
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MRH DEY & CO.

AL _r' Chartered Accountants

Certificate on compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance by Meghna
Petroleum Limited for the year from 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016

We have examined the status of compliance with the conditions of corporate governance by
Meghna Petroleum Limited during the above period and we certify

i.that to the best of our knowledge, information and according to
explanations given to us, Meghna Petroleum Limited has complied with
the requirements of Corporate Governance Guidelines for the year from 1
July 2015 to 30 June 2016 as per compliance requirements of the conditions
imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's
Motification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ Admin/44 dated 07 August
2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1969 excepting the required number of Independent Directors which was
actually one during the period as against needed two, and

ii. that the company's report under condition 7{ii} of the said notification
appropriately reflects the state of its compliance.

»
SV NS H
Dated, Chittagong ‘MRH DE\" & éD J/"
10 January, 2017 Chartered Accountants
Dhaka Office © 85, Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue (2Znd Floor), Kawran Bazar, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Phone | 02-8143313, Fax : 02-8143313, Maobile | 01846-553636, 01716-396827, E-mail ; mrhdeydki@gmail.com
Chittagong Office : R, B, Court (Ground Floor), 54, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh,
Phone : 031-721342, 725540, 717229, Fax - 031-2517906, E-mail : mrhdeyctgi@gmail.com

Web : www.mrhdey.com
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Statement of General Manager (A&F) and
Managing Director on Financial Statements

12 January, 2017

The Board of Directors
Meghna Petroleum Limited
58, Agrabad Commercial Area
Chittagong.

We Certify that :-

1. We have reviewed financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2016 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

a) these financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b)  these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affiars and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

ii.  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company's code of conduct.

% 297" NV

Md. Quamrul Hasan Mir Saifullah-Al-Khaled
General Manager (A&F) Managing Director
Meghna Petroleum Limited Meghna Petroleum Limited
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED
(MPL), which comprise of the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016, Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 June 2015 were audited by Syful
Shamsul Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants and M. A. Mallik & Co., Chartered Accountants
jointly and issued qualified opinion on 11 November 2015.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act, 1994
and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstate-
ment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those stand-
ards require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclo-
sures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of account-
ing estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion.
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Basis for qualified opinion

1) As stated in note 4.01 (Property, plant and equipment) the legal titles of the immovable proper-
ties acquired from erstwhile Meghna Petroleum Marketing Company Limited (MPMCL) and
Padma Petroleum Limited (PPL) have not yet been transferred in favour of the Company which
may attract any future legal complicacy.

i1) The Company has been showing Tk. 30,823,131 in stock (with corresponding provision of Tk.
23,599,638 for possible recoverability) being the net value of products at current price given on
loan to other units of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) which is outstanding since 2003
although the possibility of its recovery is very bleak (note 8.03).

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS), give a true and fair view
of the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2016 and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof,

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books,

(c) the Company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit and loss and other com-
prehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns; and

(d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chittagong Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants




MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital Work-in-Progress
Goodwill

Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

Short Term Investments (FDR)
Inventories

Accounts and Other Receivables
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share Capital

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

Non-Current Liabilities

Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Creditors and Accruals

Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund
Unclaimed Dividend

Income Tax Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets Value (NAYV) Per Share - (Basic)

As at 30 June 2016
Note(s) Taka Taka

4 1,063,005,139 768,144,988

5 106,037,813 300,452,162

6 33,233,883 41,542,354
1,202,276,835 1,110,139,504

7 4,367,106,149 973,985,828

8 7,164,450,907 13,680,351,725

9 32,698,407,045 25,453,028,328

10 670,800,762 464,925,852

11 24,329,811,798 17,200,069,603
69,230,576,661 57,772,361,336

70,432,853,496 58,882,500,840

12 1,082,161,080 1,082,161,080

13 5,805,000,048 4,905,000,048

14
15

16

17
18

19

26

1,890,183,109

2,076,228,070

8,777,344,237 8,063,389,198
81,812,090 47,557,741
80,191,198 60,198,085
162,003,288 107,755,826
61,199,482,905 50,392,002,566
132,094,874 141,420,698
89,354,177 75,175,008
72,574,015 102,757,544
61,493,505,971 50,711,355,816
61,655,509,259 50,819,111,642
70,432,853,496 58,882,500,840
81.11 74.51

%;T he annexed notes 1 to 37 form integral part of these financial statements.

D Ty —

Company Secretary and
General Manager (A & F)

As per our annexed report of same date.

Syl oot AL,

Managing Director

Chittagong

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Director

et |

Chairman

M Voor %7@»

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants




MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2016

30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
Gross Earnings on Petroleum Products 20 1,348,487,292 1,558,748,685
Net Operational Gain / (Loss) 20 47,873,528 76,614,030
Net Earnings on Petroleum Products 1,396,360,820 1,635,362,715
Operating Expenses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses 21 (780,534,857) (639,828,891)
Financial Expenses 22 (72,366,651) (70,782,331)
Interest Expenses through BPC 23 (105,861,646) (103,356,883)
(958,763,154) (813,968,105)
Total Operating Profit 437,597,666 821,394,610
Non-operating Income 24 2,204,299,818 2,007,019,343
Net Profit Before WPP&WF 2,641,897,484 2,828,413,953
Contribution to Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare
Fund @ 5% on net profit 17 (132,094,874) (141,420,698)
Net Profit Before Income Tax 2,509,802,610 2,686,993,255
Provision for Income Tax:
Current Tax 19 (639,585,324) (678,533,851)
Deferred Tax 15 (19,993,113) 26,320,316
(659,578,437) (652,213,535)
Net Profit After Tax Transferred to Retained Earnings 1,850,224,173 2,034,779,720
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total Comprehensive Income 1,850,224,173 2,034,779,720
Earnings per share (EPS) - Basic 25 17.10 18.80

The annexed notes 1 to 37 form integral part of these financial statements.

S P

o @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

Company Secretary and Managing Director

General Manager (A & F)
As per our annexed report of same date.
Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chittagong Chartered Accountants

et

Chairman

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2016

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers

Cash Received from Non-Operating Income
Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employees and Others
Cash Payment for Financial Expenses

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Generated by Operating Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital Expenditures
Short Term Investments
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Dividend Paid
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

D. Net Increase of Cash and Cash Equivalents during the year (A+B+C)
E. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
F. Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E)

Operating Cash Flow Per Share - Basic

. D

30 June 2016

Taka

30 June 2015

Taka

135,574,847,051
2,204,299,818
(125,075,645,378)

138,196,608,044
2,007,019,343
(136,293,123,326)

(178,228,297) (174,139,214)
(669,768,853) (600,612,579)
11,855,504,341 3,135,752,268

(210,551,860)
(3,393,120,321)

(180,146,338)
(359,555,414)

(3,603,672,181)

(539,701,752)

(1,122,089,965)

(899,653,847)

(1,122,089,965)

(899,653,847)

7,129,742,195

1,696,396,669

Company Secretary and Managing Director

General Manager (A & F)

17,200,069,603 15,503,672,934
24,329,811,798 17,200,069,603
109.55 28.98
Director Chairman
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MEGHNA PETROLEUM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2016

THE REPORTING ENTITY
Legal form of enterprise

Meghna Petroleum Limited (hereinafter referred to as the company) was incorporated in Bangla-
desh on 27 December, 1977 as a Private Limited Company. All but six shares of the Company are
held by the Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (hereinafter referred to as BPC). Subsequently it
converted into a Public Limited Company on 29 May 2007 vide special resolution dated 29 May
2007 under the Companies Act 1994. As resolved in the Board of BPC, the present owner of the
shares, and also as per resolution taken in the EGM, the Company shall off load 12,000,000
ordinary shares of Tk 10 each to the general public / institutions at market price in accordance with
regulation 5 of Stock Exchange (direct listing) regulations 2006, the Depository Act 1999 and regu-
lations issued there under. The shares were floated for public offering on 14 January 2008.

The registered office and principal place of business of the company is located at 58-59, Agrabad
Commercial Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Nature of the business

The activities of the Company comprise the procurement, storage and marketing of Petroleum
products and Lubricants, Bitumen, Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) and Battery Water in Bangla-
desh.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of
accounting except for Cash Flows Statement in accordance with the International Accounting
Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in Bangla-
desh by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BASs) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs).

Basis of reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accord-
ance with identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with
the requirements of BAS 1 — “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The financial statements com-
prise of:

a) A statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016

b) A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2016
c) A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2016

d) A statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2016

e) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

- @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

Other regulatory compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with
the Companies Act, 1994:

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Customs Act, 1969

Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993
Authorization for issue

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 10 November
2016.

Basis of measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer.

Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason
the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The
current revenue generations and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the
present requirements of its existing business and operation.

Reporting period

These financial statements of the company cover one year from 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016 and is
followed consistently.

Applicable accounting standards

The following BASs and BFRSs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the Financial State-
ments for the period under review:

BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS - 2 Inventories

BAS - 7 Statements of Cash Flows

BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the reporting Period

BAS - 12 Income Taxes

BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS - 17 Leases

BAS - 18 Revenue



2.10

2.11

2.12

3.00

BAS - 19 Employee Benefits

BAS - 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

BAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

BAS - 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

BAS - 33 Earnings Per Share

BAS - 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
BFRS - 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with BAS and BFRS requires manage-
ment to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in
the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Note 8 : Inventories

Note 9 : Accounts and Other Receivables

Note 14 : Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity
Note 15 : Deferred Tax Liabilities

Note 19 : Income Tax Payable

Note 35 : Contingent liabilities

Change in Accounting Estimate

For the year ended on 30 June 2015, depreciation is charged on addition from the month (date of
service) of acquisition/addition and no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal. Previously,
full year’s depreciation was charged on addition irrespective of the date of acquisition/addition and
no depreciation was charged in the year of disposal.

Comparative Information
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2015 in accordance with BAS-1:
Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and
also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current
year's Financial Statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company’s management for signifi-
cant transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1 “Presentation
of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consist-
ently applied throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below
in one place as prescribed by the BAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The recommenda-

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




3.01

3.02

tions of BAS-1 relating the format of financial statements were also taken into full consideration
for fair presentation.

Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation
of Financial Statements for the period ended 30 June 2016 are consistent with those policies and
methods adopted in preparing the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Property, plant and equipment

3.02.01 Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except freehold land
which are stated at cost.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost of
self constructed /installed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and any other costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use and the cost
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

When parts of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of Property, Plant and Equipment.

3.02.02 Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future benefit embodied within the part will flow to the
company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day to day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

3.02.03 Depreciation

o @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

No depreciation is charged on freehold considering the unlimited life. Leasehold land is amortized
according to the amortization schedule. In respect of all other property, plant and equipment, depre-
ciation is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is charged on addition from the month (date of service) of acquisition/addition and no
depreciation is charged in the month of disposal. The depreciation method used reflects the pattern
in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the entity. The depreciation charge for each
period is recognized as an expense unless it is included in the carrying amount of another asset.

The principal annual rates are as follows:

Category of Assets Rates of depreciation (%)
Leasehold Land 1.01-3.33
Buildings 6.6
Plant & Machinery 6.6
Vehicle 6.6-20
Computer & Accessories 20
Furniture and Fixture 6.6
Filling and Service Station Facilities 6.6
Oil tanker & floating equipment 6.6
Storage tanks 6.6
Equipment and fittings 6.6
Sundry Plants 6.6




Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the
accounts and resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

3.03 Capital Work-In-Progress

Property, plant and equipment under construction/acquisition is accounted for as capital
work-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost.

3.04 Inventories
Nature of inventories

Inventories comprise petroleum products, lubricants, LPG, bitumen, receptacles and stores and
Spares ctc.

Valuation of inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value in accordance with BAS-2
“Inventories”. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Basis of valuation are as follows:

Category Basis of valuation

Petroleum Products : Weighted Average Cost or ERL Transfer Price or
net realizable value whichever is lower.

Other Products and Store & Spares : Weighted Average Cost
3.05 Financial assets

The company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All
other financial assets are recognized initially on the trade date, which is the date the company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in
a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred.

Financial assets include Short Term Investments, Accounts Receivables, Advances, Deposits and
Prepayments and Cash and cash equivalents.

3.05.01 Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consid-
eration given in return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if
any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.

Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are written off on
consideration of the status of individual debtors.

3.05.02 Short Term Investments

Short Term Investments include Fixed Deposits (FDR) which are held with various banks and
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh in the name of the Company for more than three months.
These FDRs are renewed upon maturity at the option of the company.

N @ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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3.05.03 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory or Expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost
less charges to profit or loss.

3.05.04 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and demand deposits, together with short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.06 Financial liabilities

The company recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company
becomes a party to the contractual obligations of the instrument. The company derecognizes a
financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. Financial
liabilities comprise Trade Creditors and other financial obligations.

3.06.01 Creditors and accruals

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past
events are certain and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company
of resources embodying economic benefits.

3.07 Impairment
3.07.01 Financial Assets

Financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if
objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can
be estimated reliably.

3.07.02 Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred
tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit
(CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

3.08 Cash Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 (Statement of Cash
Flow) and the cash flow from operating activities have been presented under direct method.

3.09  Share Capital

Paid-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the
company to the ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recognized as expenses as and when incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event of a
winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders. Creditors are fully
entitled to any proceeds of liquidation before all shareholders.

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




3.10 General Reserve

The general reserve is created from time to time by transferring profits from retained earnings to
meet future known or unknown requirements. As the general reserve is created by a transfer from
one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items
included in the general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss.

3.11 Employee benefits

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible
permanent employees. Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.

3.11.01 Defined Contribution Plan

The Company maintains a recognized provident fund @ 10% of basic pay (Equally contributed by
employee & employer) for all eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by the
Board of Trustees.

3.11.02 Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates an recognized funded gratuity scheme for its permanents employees. The
said fund is managed by the Board of Trustees.

Service length Payment basis
Less than Five (5) years Nil
For 5 years and above but below 10 Two (2) times of last month basic salary multiplied by year of services,
years
For 10 years and above As per terms of Employees Gratuity Fund Scheme

3.11.03 Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds

The company also recognizes a provision for Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds @ 5% of net
profit before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh Labour
Law 2006.

3.12 Taxation
3.12.01 Current Tax

The company has been maintaining provision for taxation using rates enacted at the reporting date
as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. The applicable rate is 25% for the year.

3.12.02 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in
future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying
values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substan-
tially enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date. The impact of changes on the account in
the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as per BAS-12 "Income Taxes".

The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expenses does not create a legal liability/recoverability to
and from the income tax authority.

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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3.13  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has a legal or
contractual obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are
recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. In accordance with BAS-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets",
contingent liabilities and commitments are disclosed in the financial statements.

3.14 Revenue

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 18: Commission earnings from sales of petroleum
products are measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Commission on
petroleum products are determined by Government through official Gazette Notification issued
from time to time.

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of
goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods,
and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

3.15  Other income - Non-operating

Other non-operating income includes land rent, service charges, filling & power station rent, MPL
products handling, interest income on delayed payment, interest income from SND and FDR, profit
on disposal of assets, commission & service charges and sale of scrap. Other non-operating income
are recognized as revenue income as and when accrued / realized.

3.16  Earnings per Share (EPS)

The company calculates Earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33 “Earnings per share”
which has been shown on the face of Statement of profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income.

3.16.01 Basis of Earnings

The Company calculates earnings for the year attributable of the ordinary shareholders. As there no
preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year
has been considered as fully attributable to ordinary shareholders.

3.16.02 Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstand-
ing during the year.

3.16.03 Diluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution
exists.

3.16.04 Re-stated earnings per Share

Issue of bonus share in any year requires re-stating the EPS of the prior year. In such a case, the EPS
calculation for those and any prior financial statements presented are based on the new number of
shares.




3.17

3.18

3.19

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Taka at the rates prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies at the date of statement of finan-
cial position are retranslated into Bangladesh taka at the exchange rate prevailing on that date. All
exchange differences if any, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehen-
sive income.

The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materials and
equipment. Company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD and relate to import
of capital machinery and raw materials.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position
at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption
is not appropriate are reflected in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that
are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

General

i)  Prior year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure
comparability with the current year.

ii) Bracket figures denote negative.
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5.00

5.01

6.00

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
Capital Work-in-Progress
Opening balance 300,452,162 231,353,463
Add: Addition during the year 5.01 210,551,860 180,146,338
511,004,022 411,499,801
Less: Capitalized during the year 5.01 (404,966,209) (111,047,639)
106,037,813 300,452,162
Details of Capital Work in Progress
Particulars Opening Addition Capitalized Closing
Balance during the year Balance
Buildings 50,204,210 98,410,853 (116,120,414) 32,494,649
Furniture & Fixtures 763,252 704,605 (1,434,890) 32,967
Filling & Service Station Facilities 59,797,999 445,930 (60,243,929) -
Storage Tanks 150,216,130 52,215,107 (153,461,465) 48,969,772
Computer & Accessories - 906,800 (906,800) -
Equipment & Fittings 5,123,277 3,219,011 (8,342,288) -
Sundry Plant 34,347,294 53,302,554 (63,109,423) 24,540,425
Vehicles - 1,347,000 (1,347,000) -
300,452,162 210,551,860 (404,966,209) 106,037,813

These costs include costs incurred initiallyto construct property, plant and equipment (PPE). Construction costs are
transferred to PPE when the construction is completed.

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
Goodwill
Opening Balance 41,542,354 41,542,354
Amortization during the year 21.00 (8,308,471) -
Closing Balance 33,233,883 41,542,354

6.01 The Company purchased 4,000 shares of Tk.100 each (80% of the issued shares) of Salateen Syndicate

Limited (herein after referred to as SSL) for Tk. 5,000,000 only in 1982 - 1983 accounting year from
the Government of Bangladesh through tender. Out of the aforesaid price, the Government granted
relief of Tk. 487,000 to the Company for occupancy by a tenant of certain properties of SSL. The Com-
pany paid Tk. 68,800 on account stamp duty and a further sum of Tk. 3,000 as legal fee.

Again the Company purchased rest 20% i.e. 1,000 shares and Tk: 42,837,500 was paid on 11 May
2010 as purchase consideration. Thus the total investment stood of Tk. 47,422,300.

The Company nominated 04 (four) officials in the board of Salateen Syndicate Limited by transferring
500 shares free of cost in the name of those officials. The honorable High Court Division of the
Supreme Court of Bangladesh in their order dated 12 November 2012 directed the company to issue
110.95 share of Tk.10 each of Meghna Petroleum Limited against 01 share of Tk.100 each of Salateen
Syndicate Limited. This decision was apparently given by the honorable High Court Division of The
Supreme Court of Bangladesh due to misrepresentation of fact by the company's legal advisor.

Company management decided to go back to the High Court Division of The Supreme Court of Bang-
ladesh for a correction in the verdict which was approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting #
468 held on 23 July 2014. Under the situation the Company management considered the difference
between purchase price and net book value of asset being net loss as goodwill. It may be mentioned
here that the land and building owned by SSL located at Motijheel C/A, Dhaka has also been consid-
ered at book value. By obtaining a professional opinion about impairment of Goodwill the Company's
Board by their resolution dated 27 July 2016 decided to impair the Goodwill by five years equally i.e.
Tk. 8,308,471 per year totalling Tk. 41,542,354 effective from the year ended 30 June 2016.

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited



7.00

8.00

8.01

8.02

8.03

9.00

Short Term Investments (FDR)

Name of the Bank

Rate of Interest

AB Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Basic Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited
NRB Global Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

Union Bank Limited

Inventories
Stores & Spares
Product and Receptacles

Stores & Spares
Terminal South-1
Terminal South-2
Terminal North

In - Transit

Product and Receptacles
Refined Products

LPG

Bitumen

Lubricants

Receptacles

In - Transit

7.00%
7.25%-5%
7.45%-6.8%
7.25%
9.75%
11%-9%
7.25%
10.00%

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
20,195,616 -
322,084,658 -
1,645,864,392 -
2,069,520,548 51,093,151
- 60,021,370
- 111,035,691
309,440,935 -
- 751,835,616
4,367,106,149 973,985,828
8.01 82,863,868 81,741,950
8.02 7,081,587,039 13,598,609,775
7,164,450,907 13,680,351,725
80,999,243 55,320,156
1,495,450 1,510,482
369,175 370,888
82,863,868 57,201,526
- 24,540,424
82,863,868 81,741,950
20.04 6,332,298,758 12,607,619,754
20.04 1,108,800 799,470
20.04 25,475,594 73,656,144
549,733,209 836,422,090
38,418,502 44,319,593
6,947,034,863 13,562,817,051
134,552,176 35,792,724
7,081,587,039 13,598,609,775

There was reportedly a system of borrowing as wellas issuingof products on loan to various BPC units. This system was
discontinued since 2003. The Company's account shows 464,502 Liter Petroleum Products and 13,772 Liter additives
receivablesfrom others and 164,246 Liter Petroleum Products due to others. Exchanges/ Borrowingstook place during
1979to 2003 and at current cost price the net value of product receivableis Tk. 30,823,13 1which is doubtful of recovery
and Tk. 23,599,638 has been provided for in the accounts.

Accounts and Other Receivables
Trade Receivables
Other Receivables

o @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

Note(s)

30 June 2016

30 June 2015

Taka

Taka

9.01
9.03

4,850,495,668
27,847,911,377

4,671,983,061
20,781,045,267

32,698,407,045

25,453,028,328




9.01

9.02

9.03

9.04

9.05

10.00

B e

Trade Receivables

Bangladesh Shipping Corporation

Bangladesh Railway

Defence Service

Power Development Board

Chittagong Port Authority

Chemical Industries Corporation

Bangladesh Ordinance Factories

Bangladesh Army, Navy & Air Force (VAT)
Bangladesh Coast Guard (Chittagong)
Bangladesh Coast Guard (Khulna)

Bangladesh Inland Water Transport Corporation
Bangladesh Oil Gas Minerals Corporation (Petrobangla)
Bangladesh Biman

Bangladesh Road Transport Corporation
Adamji Jute Mills Limited

Agent and Dealer

Other Consumers

Provision for doubtful debts held as such since 1980

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
9.02 3,775,533,558 3,659,154,594

592,511,030 318,895,101
180,005,307 272,016,254
120,935,674 125,502,031
28,765,228 60,999,317
51,916,364 51,913,907
8,394,038 9,827,662

- 9,103,218
1,174,702 7,833,055
50,850 126,651
4,030,758 4,030,758
207,285 207,285
81,095 81,095
75,320 75,320
53,153 53,153
86,859,164 150,759,478
3,772,670 5,274,710
4,854,366,196 4,675,853,589

(3,870,528) (3,870,528)
4,850,495,668 4,671,983,061

Receivablefrom BangladeshShipping Corporation (BSC)is againstsupply of product to BSCwhich is being adjusted with
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) against freight charges payable to BSC by BPC, but BPC did not make any

adjustment with Meghna Petroleum Limited.

Other Receivables

Government Institutions

Oil Sector

Others

Provision for doubtful debts held as such since 1980

Oil Sector

BPC Current Account
BPC Freight Pool Account
Other Companies

Ageing of Trade Receivable

Less than 6 months

Over 6 months but less than 12 months
Over 12 months

Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments
Advances

Security Deposits

Pre-payments

9.04

10.01
10.04
10.05

1,522,519 1,522,519
27,807,669,014 20,728,810,928
41,090,993 53,082,969
(2,371,149) (2,371,149)
27,847,911,377 20,781,045,267

22,876,532,293
4,860,150,067

16,299,263,629
4,379,601,626

70,986,654 49,945,673
27,807,669,014 __ 20,728,810,928
766,670,976 848,422,060
228,878,975 321,897,303
3,858,816,245 3,505,534,226
4,854,366,196 _ 4,675,853,589
556,972,266 351,097,356
99,730,464 99,730,464
14,098,032 14,098,032
670,800,762 464,925,852
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30 June 2016 30 June 2015

Note(s) Taka Taka
10.01 Advances

Advance to Employees 10.03 69,346,223 73,256,796
Chittagong Port Authority 9,162,869 8,519,056
Against Expense 57,548,694 48,845,321
Advance Income Tax 10.02 - 2,852,068
Mongla Oil Installation 419,899,680 216,624,115
Lube Blending Plant 1,014,800 1,000,000

556,972,266 351,097,356

10.02 Employees are allowed tax free salary which means the Company deposit deductible tax into Government treasury every
month. Upto 30 June 2013 provision for advance tax againstsalary was taken on gross salary but with effect from the year
2013-2014 the provision has been taken based on basicsalary instead of gross salary.As a result over payment has been
made Tk. 2,742,677as on 30 June 2015 which is included in the total amount of Tk. 2,852,068 shown as advance income
tax.

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka
10.03 Advance to Employees
House Building & Land Purchase Finance Scheme 48,027,335 45,878,574
Against Salaries and Festivals 9,460,324 14,909,592
Auto Purchase 3,765,071 3,541,938
Company's Business 8,093,493 8,926,692
609,346,223 73,256,796

Advance to employees represents amount of advances recoverable in cash or adjustment against salary of employees of

the Company.
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
10.04 Security Deposits
Eastern Lubricants Blenders Limited 2,500,000 2,500,000
Standard Asiatic Oil Company Limited 5,000,000 5,000,000
LPG Plant 91,226,240 91,226,240
Electricity & Telephone 439,319 439,319
Bangladesh Railway 199,781 199,781
Karnafuly Gas Distribution Company 61,920 61,920
Others 303,204 303,204
99,730,464 99,730,464
10.05 Pre-payments
Insurance premium 4,706,107 4,706,107
Rent & Rates 9,391,925 9,391,925
14,098,032 14,098,032
11.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 11.01 2,370,000 2,320,000
Cash at Bank 11.02 22,645,421,275 11,402,857,564
Fixed Deposits Receipts (FDR) 11.03 1,682,020,523 5,794,892,039

24,329,811,798 17,200,069,603

o @ Meghna Petroleum Limited
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11.01

11.02

Cash in Hand

Head Office

Main Installation
Daulatpur Depot
Dhaka Office
Baghabari Depot
Godenail Depot
Fatullah Depot
Emergency POL Depot
Barisal Barge
Jhalakati Depot
Rangpur Depot
Parbatipur Depot
Bhairab Bazar Depot
Chilmari Barge
Sreemongal Depot
Moglabazar Depot
Chandpur Depot
Natore Depot
Aligonj Depot
Bogra LPG Supply Point
MMSC Dhaka
Harian Depot

Cash at Bank

AB Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited

CITI Bank N.A. Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
National Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

NCC Bank Limited
One Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Uttara Bank Limited

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka

300,000 250,000
200,000 200,000
220,000 220,000
300,000 300,000
100,000 100,000
200,000 200,000
150,000 150,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
15,000 15,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
75,000 75,000
50,000 50,000
20,000 20,000
70,000 70,000
20,000 20,000
50,000 50,000
2,370,000 2,320,000
2,965,569,799 642,983,183
40,258,220 37,755,827
50,203,640 3,584,463
119,482,377 71,204,002
48,364,695 3,488,083
777,326,271 580,843,256
20,221,061 218,281
141,806,766 133,589,787
1,128,605,970 2,599,852,927
3,712,345 30,253,452

33,391,890 -

3,164,166,568
8,755,863,784
2,676,294,149

1,364,662,934
1,973,758,049

7,500,900 6,636,320
2,237,550,900 2,470,038,231
13,801,219 49,470,366
259,218,608 645,206,873
22,538,881 554,875,583
179,543,232 234,435,947
22,645,421,275  11,402,857,564
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11.03 Fixed Deposits Receipts (FDR)

Rate of
Name of the Bank Purpose Interest
Agrani Bank Limited Investment 7.25%-5%
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited Investment 9%-9.25%
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited Investment 6.50%
Basic Bank Limited Investment 7.45%
EXIM Bank Limited Investment 6.75%-7%
First Security Islami Bank Limited Investment 10.00%
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh Investment 6.75%
Mutual Trust Bank Limited Investment 9.50%
NRB Global Bank Limited Investment 9.50%-10.25%
Premier Bank Limited Investment 9.00%
Social Islami Bank Limited Investment 9.50%
SBAC Bank Limited Investment 7.25%
Sonali Bank Limited Investment 8.00%
Southeast Bank Limited Investment 9.50%
Union Bank Limited Investment 10%-10.25%

12.00 Share Capital

No. of Shares
Authorised Capital:
400,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk

10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

- @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

3 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up in cash
5,000,000 Ordinary Sharesof Tk. 10 each issued for consideration other than cash
on 29 February 1984
4,500,002 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus share on 25 June 2005
950,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus share on 28 June 2007
29,549,995 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus share on 27 August
2007
4,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (10% stock dividend)
share on 27 June 2009
2,200,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (5% stock dividend)
share on 26 June 2010
2,310,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (5% stock dividend)
share on 7 May 2011
14,553,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (30% stock dividend)
share on 25 February 2012
18,918,900 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (30% stock dividend)
share on 26 January 2013
16,396,380 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (20% stock dividend)
share on 17 January 2014
9,837,828 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each issued as bonus (10% stock dividend)
share on 16 January 2015

108,216,108

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka

500,273,973 202,060,274

- 576,975,186

21,200,000 21,700,000

267,500,000 2,348,269,403

52,120,959 50,685,480

- 20,036,438

820,619,863 305,460,274

- 51,093,151

- 1,124,985,258

- 20,030,000

- 51,093,151
20,202,603 -

- 202,060,274

- 101,665,753

103,125 718,777,397

1,682,020,523 5,794,892,039

4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000

30 30

50,000,000 50,000,000

45,000,020 45,000,020

9,500,000 9,500,000

295,499,950 295,499,950

40,000,000 40,000,000

22,000,000 22,000,000

23,100,000 23,100,000

145,530,000 145,530,000

189,189,000 189,189,000

163,963,800 163,963,800

98,378,280 98,378,280

1,082,161,080 1,082,161,080




12.01 Composition of Share Holdings

12.02

13.00

14.00

As at 30 June 2016 As at 30 June 2015
Name of Shareholders No. of Holding No. of Holding
Shares (%) Shares (%)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 63,486,782 58.67 63,486,782 58.67
Institutions (Financial & Others) 30,574,531 28.25 27,494,897 25.40
Individuals 14,154,795 13.08 17,234,429 15.93
Total 108,216,108  100.00 108,216,108 100.00
Classification of Shares by Holding
As at 30 June 2016 As at 30 June 2015

Class by number of shares| 1_1[\1)(;;1(‘:; No. of Shares| Holding (%) 1-11\1)(;;12:5 21?; :efs Holding (%)
Less than or equal 500 10,373 1,400,676 1.30 12,244 1,620,121 1.50
501 to 5,000 3,853 5,836,050 5.39 4,648 7,010,103 6.48
5,001 to 10,000 288 1,999,949 1.85 363 2,500,076 2.31
10,001 to 20,000 138 1,971,266 1.82 171 2,396,662 2.21
20,001 to 30,000 58 1,418,022 1.31 79 1,906,240 1.76
30,001 to 50,000 44 1,739,695 1.61 58 2,246,597 2.08
50,001 to 100,000 49 3,521,049 3.25 56 3,914,350 3.62
100,001 to 1,000,000 45 10,267,545 9.49 42 8,251,345 7.62
From 1,000,001 and above 7 80,061,856 73.98 6 78,370,614 72.42
14,855 108,216,108 100.00 17,667 108,216,108 100.00

30 June 2016 30 June 2015

Taka Taka

General Reserve

Opening balance
Transferred during the year
Closing balance

Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity

Opening balance

Provision made during the year

Payment made during the year

Closing balance

4,905,000,048

3,605,000,048

900,000,000 1,300,000,000
5,805,000,048  4,905,000,048
47,557,741 164,654,983
81,812,090 47,557,741
129,369,831 212,212,724

(47,557,741)  (164,654,983)
81,812,090 47,557,741

In view of the implementation of the modified new Pay Scale the liability for gratuity stood at Tk. 222,482,956but the
management created a provision for Tk. 81,812,090 this year, subject to approval of the board, considering maintaining of
various finincialindex including decleration of dividend to shareholders. The remaining Tk. 140,670,866 shall be provided in
next two years accounts.




15.00

16.00

17.00

18.00

18.01

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred tax liabilityhas been calculatedbelow at the applicabletax rate on the difference between the carrying value and tax
written down value of property, plant and equipment and financial position liability method for gratuity obligation.

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka
Opening balance 60,198,085 86,518,401
Add: Provision / (adjustment) during the Year 19,993,113 (26,320,316)
Closing balance 80,191,198 60,198,085
Reconciliation of Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) are as follows-
Taxable/
Carrying Tax base (Deductible)
amount temporary
difference
Taka Taka Taka
As at 30 June 2016
Property, plant and equipment 1,046,613,241 644,036,358 402,576,883
Provision for gratuity (81,812,090) - (81,812,090)
Net taxable temporary difference 320,764,793
Applicable tax rate 25%
Deferred tax liability 80,191,198
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
Creditors and Accruals
For Trading Supplies & Services 57,248,281,826 47,523,738,713
For Expenses 1,196,771,162 1,067,242,229
For Other Finance 2,754,429,917 1,801,021,624
61,199,482,905 50,392,002,566
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund
Opening balance 141,420,698 162,605,762
Add: Provision made during the year 132,094,874 141,420,698
273,515,572 304,026,460
Less: Paid during the year (141,420,698) (162,605,762)
Closing balance 132,094,874 141,420,698
Unclaimed Dividend
Opening balance 75,175,008 40,235,195
Provision made during the year 18.01 1,136,269,134 934,593,660
1,211,444,142 974,828,855
Paid / adjusted during the year 18.01 (1,122,089,965) (899,653,847)
Closing balance 89,354,177 75,175,008
Dividend Unclaimed for the Years
Balance as on
Year 1 July 2015 Provision Payment
2006-2007 3,261,591 - - 3,261,591 3,261,591
2007-2008 6,435,125 - (225) 6,434,900 6,435,125
2008-2009 1,925,160 - - 1,925,160 1,925,160
2009-2010 1,984,060 - - 1,984,060 1,984,060
2010-2011 3,877,641 - (19,326) 3,858,315 3,877,641
2011-2012 6,537,295 - (12,786) 6,524,509 6,537,295
2012-2013 11,167,151 - (46,696) 11,120,455 11,167,151
2013-2014 39,986,985 - (25,565,735) 14,421,250 39,986,985
2014-2015 - 1,136,269,134  (1,096,445,197) 39,823,937 -
75,175,008  1,136,269,134  (1,122,089,965) 89,354,177 75,175,008

* Subsequently Tk. 29,208,835 has been paid thereof from 01 July 2016 to 31 October 2016.
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19.01

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka
19.00 Income Tax Payable
Opening balance 102,757,544 24,836,272
Provision made during the year 639,585,324 678,533,851
742,342,868 703,370,123
Payment made during the year 19.01 (669,768,853) (600,612,579)
Closing balance 72,574,015 102,757,544
Payment made during the year
Tax deducted at source for supplying petroleum product
(U/S 52) & 82C ( Final Tax Liability) 185,125,145 219,037,004
Tax deducted at source on FDR (U/S 53F) 100,845,120 86,481,686
Tax deducted at source on SND (U/S 53F) 92,571,836 73,306,427
Tax deducted at source on Import (U/S 53) 72,809,015 73,839,607
Advance tax (U/S 64) 55,000,000 25,000,000
Advance tax U/S 44 sub-section (4) clause(B) 52,131 126,719
Settlement of previous year's tax liability 163,365,606 122,821,136
669,768,853 600,612,579
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit for the year 2,509,802,610
Total income tax expense 25.48% 639,585,324
Factors affecting the tax charge for current period:
Income tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 25% 627,450,653
Excess of accounting depreciation over tax depreciation -0.33% (8,318,352
Provision for Gratuity 0.81% 20,453,023
25.48% 639,585,324
Position of Pending Tax Assessment
Recoverable .
Accounting | Assessment l(’ayable as pe)r Revised
Year Year order of Tax Demand Note Remarks
IT (15) Refund
Department
30 June 2000 |  2000-2001 7,744,928 7,152,709
30 June 2001 | 2001-2002 20,222,293 692,599
30 June 2002 |  2002-2003 23,487,458 1,399,584
30 June 2003 [ 2003-2004 17,486,745 874,337  The Deputy Commissioner of Taxes issued demand note
30 June 2004 | 2004-2005 27,090,873 1,747,380( 1T (15) revising the assessment as per decision of the High
30 June 2005 | 2005-2006 25,653,232 9,236,571 Court Division (HCD) of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh
30 June 2006 |  2006-2007 - - (SCB) showing refund as appearing against respective
30 June 2007 |  2007-2008 60,278,749 8,740,419 assessment year.
30 June 2008 |  2008-2009 36,205,197 241,036
30 June 2009 |  2009-2010 50,012,592 20,410,806
30 June 2010 | 2010-2011 126,448,008 31,881,912
30 June 2011 | 2011-2012 - -
30 June 2012 | 2012-2013 - -
30 June 2013 | 2013-2014 - - Assessment completed
30 June 2014 | 2014-2015 - -
30 June 2015 | 2015-2016 - -
394,630,075 82,377,353
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20.01

20.02

01 July 2015

01 July 2014

to to
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note (s) Taka Taka
20.00 Gross Earnings on Petroleum Products
Turnover 20.02 142,027,699,481 143,964,223,627
Less: Cost of goods sold 20.02 (140,679,212,189)  (142,405,474,942)
1,348,487,292 1,558,748,685
Gross Earnings on Petroleum Product
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
. Operational . . Operational .
Products Gross Earnings Gain/(Loss) Net Earnings Gross Earnings Gain/(Loss) Net Earnings
Major Products
HOBC 22,762,045 (326,292) 22,435,753 34,637,139 9,521,510 44,158,649
MS 97,930,896 (23,155,120) 74,775,776 515,388,919 (28,375,648) 487,013,271
SKO 39,300,143 12,876,659 52,176,802 35,864,190 17,504,414 53,368,604
HSD 524,572,275 28,317,587 552,889,862 403,525,498 42,843,084 446,368,582
FO 177,564,112 29,878,709 207,442,821 149,041,250 33,077,793 182,119,043
JBO 39,200,363 1,889,452 41,089,815 3,422,926 2,239,909 5,062,835
Sub Total 901,329,834 49,480,995 950,810,829 1,141,879,922 76,811,062 1,218,690,984
Minor Products
Lubricants 435,729,933 (614,384) 435,115,549 401,586,580 367,960 401,954,540
LPG ( Cylinder) 5,608,847 (990,990) 4,617,857 5,667,464 (565,110) 5,102,354
Bitumen 5,704,877 - 5,704,877 9,558,293 - 9,558,293
Battery Water 113,801 (2,093) 111,708 56,426 118 56,544
Sub Total 447,157,458 (1,607,467) 445,549,991 416,868,763 (197,032) 416,671,731
Grand Total 1,348,487,292 47,873,528 1,396,360,820 1,558,748,685 76,614,030 1,635,362,715
Turnover and Cost of Goods Sold
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Quantity Turnover Cost of Goods Quantity Turnover Cost of Goods
Products MT Tk Sold MT Tk Sold
: Tk. ’ Tk.
Major Products
HOBC 55,785 7,068,723,229 (7,045,961,184) 48,746 6,309,624,732 (6,274,987,593)
MS 41,107 5,331,129,551 (5,233,198,655) 50,949 6,652,388,478 (6,136,999,559)
SKO 91,410 7,669,897,380 (7,630,597,237) 104,270 8,755,054,752 (8,719,190,562)
HSD 1,331,350 103,134,245,113 (102,609,672,838) 1,222,673 94,862,348,872 (94,458,823,374)
FO 244,291 14,067,876,658 (13,890,312,546) 341,584 22,009,261,846 (21,860,220,596)
JBO 5,859 537,885,111 (498,684,748) 6,184 492,965,119 (489,542,193)
Sub Total 1,769,802 137,809,757,042  (136,908,427,208) 1,774,406 139,081,643,799  (137,939,763,877)
Minor Products
Lubricants 8,611 3,276,618,001 (2,840,888,068) 8,646 3,259,151,740 (2,857,565,160)
LPG (Cylinder) 4,379 226,303,517 (220,694,670) 4,425 228,676,754 (223,009,290)
Bitumen 12,685 714,704,791 (708,999,914) 21,241 1,394,196,854 (1,384,638,561)
Battery Water 15 316,130 (202,329) 17 554,480 (498,054)
Sub Total 25,690 4,217,942,439 (3,770,784,981) 34,329 4,882,579,828 (4,465,711,065)
Grand Total 1,795,492 142,027,699,481 (140,679,212,189) 1,808,735 143,964,223,627  (142,405,474,942)
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21.00

22.00

23.00

24.00

25.00

01 July 2015

01 July 2014

Administrative, Selling & Distribution Expenses
Salaries

Employees welfare & Benefits

General expenses

Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle expenses
Rent, Rates, Taxes and Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance

Printing, Stationery and Office expenses
Postage, Telegram, Telephone & Telex

BPC rest house, Training center, Board meeting
Legal and Professional expenses
Entertainment

Advertisement and Sales promotion expenses
BPC service charge

Auditors' Remuneration

Directors' fees

Subscription

Product consumed for own utilities
Depreciation

Amortization of Goodwill

Zalani Dibos, Zalani Shapta & Zalani Mela

Financial Expenses
Bank Charges
Interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund & WF

Interest Expenses through BPC
Refined products
Bitumen

Non Operating Income

Commission and Service charges

Interest on Bank Deposits

Interest on house building & land purchase finance scheme
Transhipment gain from tanker operation

Earnings from Meghna Model Service Center

Receipts against Jetty thruput charges from third parties
Other Receipts

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The composition of Earnings per share (EPS) is given below :
a) Earnings attributed to ordinary shareholders during the year

b) Number of ordinary shares at the year end
Earnings per share (EPS) - Basic

Earnings per share (EPS) - Basic

to to
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Note(s) Taka Taka

348,514,965 265,032,826
102,536,149 84,660,082
80,072,539 75,827,525
42,790,094 35,545,438
32,973,822 32,006,637
12,055,632 14,543,477
8,610,376 8,143,366
3,205,124 3,317,437
7,356,488 8,172,542
5,136,275 2,908,925
3,976,733 2,964,370
4,601,690 2,730,897
700,000 700,000
27.00 220,000 182,000
984,100 1,113,000
1,846,672 2,705,432
5,630,226 5,831,437
4.02 110,106,058 93,443,500

6.00 8,308,471 -

909,443 -
780,534,857 639,828,891
358,331 266,004
72,008,320 70,516,327
72,366,651 70,782,331
103,958,979 100,170,773
1,902,667 3,186,110
105,861,646 103,356,883
142,133,322 336,317,099
1,978,912,403 1,544,347,677
227,395 193,730
43,396,861 45,354,746
11,900,614 15,370,227
23,335,863 5,165,914
4,393,360 60,269,950
2,204,299,818 2,007,019,343

1,850,224,173
108,216,108

2,034,779,720
108,216,108

17.10

18.80

Earnings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividingthe net profit after tax (NPAT) by the number of ordinary
shares outstanding as on 30 June 2016 as per BAS-33" Earnings Per Share".

@ Meghna Petroleum Limited




26.00

27.00

28.00

28.01

28.02

28.03

Diluted Earnings per share (EPS)

No diluted EPS was required to be calculated for the year since there was no scope for dilution of share during the year

under review.

Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

The Composition of Net Assets Value (NAV) per share is given below :

a) Net Assets Value
b) Number of Ordinary Shares at the year end
Net Assets Value (NAV) Per Share - (Basic)

Auditors' Remuneration
Audit fee (Statutory)

BP Royalty A/c
Provident Fund
Gratuity Fund
WPP and WF

Remuneration Of Managing Director, Managers & Officers

Salary, Allowances & Bonus

Housing
Rental
Utilities

Leave Encashment

Provident Fund

House rent

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka
8,777,344,237 8,063,389,198
108,216,108 108,216,108
81.11 74.51
160,000 140,000
20,000 14,000
10,000 10,000
15,000 10,000
15,000 8,000
220,000 182,000
2015-2016 2014-2015
Managing Managers Managing Managers
Director & Officers Director & Officers
1,152,567 72,173,628 701,600 58,192,375
284,400 20,681,899 284,400 20,342,162
241,681 15,476,440, 173,869 11,353,726
526,081 36,158,339 458,269 31,695,888
39,500 284,595 38,800 3,321,682
90,278 5,038,516 47,400 3,643,835
1,808,426 113,655,078 1,246,069 96,853,780

Managing Director, Managers and Officers are paid cash allowance.

Transport

(i) The Managing Directors are provided with free use of Company's car.
(i) Other Managers and some officers are enjoying cash loan facilities, subject to limit.

(iii) Other Officers are paid cash allowances.

Telephone

Residential telephone for mainly Company's business- for Managing Director and Managers, subject to limit.
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28.04

28.05

28.06

29.00

30.00

31.00

32.00

Medical

The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with free medical facilities according to Company policy.

Insurance

The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with coverage for group insurance according to the

company policy.

Remuneration

The Directors other than the Managing Director, who is an ex-officio director, are not paid any remuneration except for

fees and expenses in connection with attending to Company's Board Meeting.

Employees

Number of employees whose salary was below Tk. 3,000
Number of employees whose salary was above Tk. 3,000

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

During the year an amount of EURO 17,106.72 equivalent to BDT 1,910,910 was paid to British Petroleum as royalty .

Value of Imports at C&F Basis

Raw & Packing materials & Finished Products

Related Party Transactions

| Number in Figure

[ 30June2016 || 30 June2015
456 474
456 474

30 June 2016

30 June 2015

Taka

Taka

2,516,321,163

2,873,275,655

2,516,321,163

2,873,275,655

During the period the Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
business on an arms' length basis. Names of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total valuehave
been set out in accordance with the provisions of BAS-24: Related Party Disclosures.

. . Nature of Balance as on
Name of Party/Company Relationship Transactions 30 June 2016
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation Parent Concern Multiple Business 33,329,161,932 (Cr.)
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation Parent Concern Multiple Business | 31,522,090,524 (Dr.)
Padma Oil Company Limited Subsidiary of BPC | Product Exchange 535,240,673 (Cr.)
& Others
Jamuna Oil Company Limited Subsidiary of BPC | Product Exchange 52,208,160 (Dr.)
& Others
Standard Asiatic Oil Company Limited Subsidiary of BPC Blending of Lube 85,408,806 (Cr.)
& Others
Eastern Lubricants Blenders Limited Subsidiary of BPC Blending of Lube 353,819 (Cr.)
& Others
Lequified Petroleum Gas Limited Subsidiary of BPC Product Supply 31,014,871 (Cr.)
& Others
Eastern Refinery Limited Subsidiary of BPC Product Supply 1,051,005 (Dr.)
on behlaf of BPC
& Others
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33.00

34.00

35.00

36.00

37.00

37.01

37.02

o @ Meghna Petroleum Limited

Guarantee

There was no guarantee to third party on 30 June 2016.

Capital expenditure commitment

Capital expenditure authorized and contracted for against different pending works were Tk. 194,703,692 as on 30 June
2016.

Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities against irrevocable letters of credit (net of margin) were Tk. 155,625,576 as on 30 June 2016.

Events after reporting period
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 10 November 2016 recommended 105% cash dividend (Tk.
1,136,269,134) and transfer of Tk. 700,000,000 to General Reserve for the year ended on 30 June 2016.

Financial risk management

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard BFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of
information relating to both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance,
accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the company's policies for controlling
risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management
framework. The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularlyto reflect changes in market conditions and the company's
activities. This note presents information about the company's exposure to each of the followingrisks, the company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the company's management of capital. The
company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

a) Credit risk

b) Liquidity risk

¢) Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails
tomeet its contractual obligations, and a rises principally from the Company's receivables. Management has a credit
policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. In monitoring credit risk, debtors are
grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial condition, ageing profile etc. Accounts receiva-
ble are related to sale of petroleum products.The maximumexposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying

amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position.Credit sales as compared to the total sales are in
significant. Government institutions are allowed to purchase on credit.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the reporting date was:

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka
Accounts receivable 32,698,407,045 25,453,028,328
Advance, deposit & prepayments 670,800,762 464,925,852
Cash and bank balance 24,329,811,798 17,200,069,603
Short Term Investment 4,367,106,149 973,985,828
62,066,125,754 44,092,009,611




30 June 2016 30 June 2015

Taka Taka
37.03 Ageing of Trade Receivable

Less than 6 months 766,670,976 848,422,060
Over 6 months but less than 12 months 228,878,975 321,897,303
Over 12 months 3,858,816,245 3,505,534,226

4,854,366,196 4,675,853,589

37.04 Credit exposure by credit rating As at 30 June 2016
Credit rating | Taka | (%)

Accounts and Other Receivables NR 32,698,407,045 52.68%
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments NR 670,800,762 1.08%
Cash and Cash Equivalents and FDR
Cash in Hand 2,370,000 0.00%
Cash at Bank and FDR 28,694,547,947 46.23%
AB Bank Limited AA3 2,985,765,415 4.81%
Agrani Bank Limited A 862,616,851 1.39%
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited NR 21,200,000 0.03%
Bank Asia Limited AA2 50,203,640 0.08%
Basic Bank Limited B 1,913,364,392 3.08%
CITI Bank N.A. Limited NR 119,482,377 0.19%
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited AAl 48,364,695 0.08%
Eastern Bank Limited AA 777,326,271 1.25%
EXIM Bank Limited AA- 52,120,959 0.08%
First Security Islami Bank Limited A+ 2,069,520,548 3.33%
IFIC Bank Limited AA2 20,221,061 0.03%
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh AAA 820,619,863 1.32%
Janata Bank Limited A+ 141,806,766 0.23%
Mercantile Bank Limited AA- 1,128,605,970 1.82%
National Bank Limited AA 3,712,345 0.01%
NRB Commercial Bank Limited A 33,391,890 0.05%
NCC Bank Limited AA 3,164,166,568 5.10%
One Bank Limited AA 8,755,863,784 14.11%
Pubali Bank Limited AA 2,676,294,149 4.31%
Sonali Bank Limited A- 316,941,835 0.51%
Southeast Bank Limited AA 2,237,550,900 3.61%
Standard Chartered Bank Limited AAA 13,801,219 0.02%
SBAC Bank Limited BBB1 20,202,603 0.03%
The City Bank Limited AA2 259,218,608 0.42%
Union Bank Limited AA 103,125 0.00%
United Commercial Bank Limited AA 22,538,881 0.04%
Uttara Bank Limited AA3 179,543,232 0.29%
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37.05

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due. The Company's approach to manage liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as
far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Company's reputation. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash
equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through prepa-
ration of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial obligation
and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due
date.

The following are the contractual or legal maturities of financial liabilities :

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
Taka Taka
Creditors and Accruals 61,199,482,905 50,392,002,566
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund 132,094,874 141,420,698
Unclaimed Dividend 89,354,177 75,175,008
61,420,931,956 50,608,598,272
37.06 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest
rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters.
37.07 Currency risk
The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases of raw materials and
equipment. Company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD and relate to import
of capital machinery and raw materials.
37.08 Exposure to currency risk
There was no exposure to foreign currency risk on the reporting date.
37.09 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. However the
company do not have any outstanding bank borrowings on the reporting date thus they are not
exposed to any interest rate risk.
—
2\&%0«)‘ N
Company Secretary and General Managing Director Director Chairman
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MPL at a glance
Last 30 years Company's Turnover, Profit after tax & AGM Date.

Financial Year Turnover Profit after tax AGM
(Amount in Crore) (Amount in Crore) No. Held on

1986-1987 392.67 1.55 09 15-06-1988
1987-1988 443.26 1.34 10 13-04-1989
1988-1989 488.43 1.22 11 25-04-1990
1989-1990 472.18 1.01 12 25-03-1991
1990-1991 696.71 0.15 13 30-06-1991
1991-1992 825.79 0.01 14 13-06-1994
1992-1993 907.72 0.74 15 15-03-1995
1993-1994 953.26 1.68 16 30-09-1995
1994-1995 1092.07 2.74 17 03-08-1996
1995-1996 1133.53 4.60 18 29-05-1997
1996-1997 1342.37 5.67 19 30-04-1998
1997-1998 1519.86 5.66 20 22-07-1999
1998-1999 1594.60 5.54 21 22-07-2000
1999-2000 1647.85 3.86 22 16-08-2001
2000-2001 2054.23 6.01 23 04-07-2002
2001-2002 2321.13 7.30 24 07-07-2003
2002-2003 2695.26 6.22 25 08-07-2004
2003-2004 2977.54 6.26 26 19-05-2005
2004-2005 3443.62 9.69 27 18-05-2006
2005-2006 4394.50 13.70 28 28-06-2007
2006-2007 4853.50 21.17 29 21-06-2008
2007-2008 5544.94 38.14 30 27-06-2009
2008-2009 6176.38 38.11 31 26-06-2010
2009-2010 6463.86 46.42 32 07-05-2011
2010-2011 8491.00 89.20 33 25-02-2012
2011-2012 11651.20 139.21 34 26-01-2013
2012-2013 13912.06 186.44 35 17-01-2014
2013-2014 15258.81 235.98 36 16-01-2015
2014-2015 14396.42 203.48 37 20-02-2016
2015-2016 14202.77 185.02 38 25-02-2017
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